





IN O. BENNETT
hairman

3ERT W. SINGER
ce-Chairman

'HLEEN A, DONOVAN
NK J. GARGIULO
3ERT C. SHINN, JR.
'ON M. BAER

IERT G. SMITH

New Jersey State_Legislature

ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY COMMITTEE
STATE HOUSE ANNEX, CN-068
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625
TELEPHONE: (609) 292-7676

MEMORANDUM

July 18, 1986

TO: ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

FROM: ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN O. BENNETT

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARINGS - July 29, 1986 and Auqust
. 25, 1986

The Assembly Committée on Environmental Quality will hold
two public hearings:

Monday, July 28, 1986, 10:00 A.M. in the Town Council

Chambers at Kearny Town Hall, Kearny, Hudson County.

Monday, Auqust 25, 1986, 10:00 A.M. in the Freeholders

meeting Room, Burlingteon County Office Building, 49 Rancocas

Road, Mount Holly, Burlington County.

The subject of the public hearings will be the

Hazardous Waste Financing Package. Please be prepared to
consider the following bills:

A-2698 Increases the rate of the Spill fund tax.
Bennett

A-2699 Directs the Legislature to annually

Bennett appropriate $50 million from General Fund to

"Hazardous Discharge Site Cleanup Fund."

A-2700 Raises the Corporation Business Tax from 9%
Bennett to 9 1/2%.

A-2701 Authorizes $200,000,000 in State bonds for
Bennett hazardous discharge site cleanup.

(Persons wishing to testify at the public hearing should
contact Mark O. Smith, Committee Aide, at (609) 292-7676.)
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INTRODUCED MAY 22, 1986

By Assemiblyman BENNETT

Ax Acr to amend the ‘‘Spill Compensation and Control Aect,”’
approved January 6, 1977 (P. L. 1976, c. 141).

BE 1T EXACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey: ‘

1. Section 9 of P. L. 1976, c. 141 (C. 58:10-23.11h) is amended
to read as follows:

9. a. There is hercby levied upon each owner or operator of one
or more major facilities a tax to insure compensation for cleanup
costs and damages associated with any discharge of hazardous
substances to be paid by the transferee: provided, however, that
in the case of a major facility which operates as a public storage
terminal for hazardous substances owned by others, the owner of
the hazardons substance transferred to such major facility or his
authorized agent shall be considered to be the transferee or trans-
feror, as the case may be, for the purposes of this section and shall
be deemed to be a taxpaver for purposes of this act. Where such
person has failed to file a return or pay the tax imposed by this
act within 60 davs after the due date thereof, the director shall
forthwith take appropriate steps to collect same from the owner of
the hazardous substance. In the event the director is not suc-
cessful in collecting said tax then on notice to the owner or operator
of the public storage terminal of said fact said owner or operator
shall not release any hazardous substance owned by the taxpaver.
Tle director may forthwith procecd to satisfy any tax liability of
the taxaver by seizing, selling or otherwise disposing of said haz-
ardous substance to satisiy the taxpayer’s tax Habilitv and to take
any further steps permitted by law for its collection. For the pur-

ExpPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus) in the above bill
is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter.
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poses of this act public storage terminal shall mean a public or
privately owned major facility operated for public use which is
used for the storage or transfer of hazardous substances. The tax
shall be measured by the number of harrels or the fair market
value, as the case mav be, of hazardous substances transferred to
the major facility, provided. bowever, that the same barrel, in-
cluding any produets derived tlherefrom, subject to multiple trans-
fers from or between major facilities shall be taxed only once at
the point of the first transfer.

When a bazardous substance other than petroleum which has not
been previously taxed is transferred from a major in-State facility
to a facility which is not a major facility, the transferor shall be
liable for tax pavment for said transfer.

b. The tax shall he [%0.01] €0.02 per barrel tranzferred and in
the case of the transfer of hazardous substances other than
petroleum or petroleum nroducts, the tax shall be the greater of
[£0.01F £6.02 per barrel or [0.45: ] 0.6% of the fair market value
of the product, [until thie balance in the fund equals or excceds
§50,000,0001.007 « provided. Lowever, that with respect to transfers
of hazardous substance~ other thien petroleum or petroleum prod-
ucts which are or contain any precious metals to be recveled, re-
fined, or rerefined in this Stule, or which are transferred into this
State subsequent to being recveled. refined or rerefined, the tax
shall be [+0.01] So.02 per barrel of the hazardous substance. For
the purposes of this section, “*precious metals™ means gold, silver.
osmiuni, platinum, palladium, iridiwmn, rhodinn:, rutheninm and
copper. [In each fiscal veur followin: any vear in which the bal-
ance of the tund equals or exceeds $30,000,000.00, no tax shall be
levied unless (1) the current balance in the fund is less than
$40,000,000.00 or (2) pending claims against the fund exceed 50%¢
of the existing balance of the tund. The provisions of the fore-
going notwithztanding. should eluini~ paid froni or pending against
the fund not exceed Fo.0LRUUO L within three vears after the tax
is first levied. the tax sLall Lo #0.01 per barrel tranzferred or 0.4%
of the fair murket vilae of the product, as the casc way be, until
the Lalance in the fund equals or excecds 236,000,000.00, and there-
aftey ol not be levied unle~~: (1) the current halance in the
fund 1s less than £30,000.000.00 or (2) pending claims against the
tfund exceed 50¢¢ of the existing hialance of the furd. In the event
of either such occurrence and upon certification thereof by the
State Treasurer, the director shall within 10 davs of tl.~ date of

sucl certification rel=vy the excise tax, which shall take effect on
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the first day of the month following such relevy. With respect to
the tax imposed upon the transfer of hazardous substances which
are other than petroleum or petroleumn products, if the revenues
from such tax exceed $7,000,000.00 during any calendar year, such
excess shall be refunded or credited to the taxpayers who paid
such tax during the calendar vear. The refund or credit shall be
based upon the amount of taxes paid by each taxpayer on trans-
fers of hazardous substances which are other than petroleum or
petroleum products for the calendar year in proportion to all
taxes paid by all taxpavers on such transfers during said year;
provided, however, that if at the end of the calendar year the
increased tax rate as authorized by this subsection or subsection i.
is in effect, no refund or credit shall be allowed for such calendar
vear; and further, provided that no refund or credit shall be
allowed for a calendar vear if by reason of such refund or credit a
condition would occur which would authorize the imposition of the
tax at the higher rate authorized in this subsection or subsection i.
However, a partial retfund or eredit <hall be allowed to the extent
that such a condition wourd not occwr.J i the evenut of a mujor dis-
charge or series of discharges resulting in rea-onable claims
agaiust the fund exceeding the existing balance of the fund, the
tax shall be levied as follows:

(1) On petroleum or petroleun: products, at the rate of [20.04]
S0.08 per barrel transterred. until the revenue produced Ly such
increased rate equals 1507 ¢ of the total dollar amount of all pend-
ing reasonable claims resultine {row the discharge of petrolewm
or petroleuns products; provided, bowever, that such rate may be
cet at less than [20.043 0.06 per barrel transtferred if the ad-
ministrator determines that thie revenue produced by such lower
rate will be sufiicient to pay outstanding reasonable claims against
the fund within one year of such levy: and

(2) On hazardous substances otlier tuan petroleum or petroleum
proaucts, at the rate of the greater of [+ .04] S0.08 por barrel
transterred or LU0} 1.0 of the fair market value of such Laz-
ardons subetancee. urtd the revenne produced b suelr inereazed
rate equals 1507¢ of the total dollar amount of all pendine reason-
able claims resulting Dvor 1l Qischarge of hazor dous substances
otlier thal petrolew: or poivolawe productsf: provided, however,
teal with respect to trausicrs of hazardous substances other than
petroleum or petroleum products whick are or contain any preciou-
metais to he recveied. refined. or rerefined in thic State. or which

are transferred inmto this State subsequent to being recveled. re-
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fined, or rerefined, the tax shall be $0.04 per barrel of the hazardous
substances; and provided further, however, that any such increased
tax rate on hazardous substances other than petroleum or petro-
leum products may be set at less than $9.04 per barrel transferred,
or 0.8% of the fair market value of the hazardous substance, as
the case may be, if the administrator determines that the revenue
produced by such lower rate shall be sufficient to pay outstanding
reasonable claims against the fund within one vear of such levy.}

Interest received on moneys in the fund shall be eredited to the
fund. [Should the fund exceed $36,000,000.00 or $50,000,000.00, as
herein provided, as a result of such interest, the commissioner
shall report to the Legislature and the Governor concerning the
options for the use of such interest.}

¢. (1) Every taxpayer and owner or operator of a public storage
terminal for hazardous substances shall on or before the twentieth
day of the month following the close of each tax period render a
return under oath to the director on such forms as may be pre-
seribed by the director indicating tlie number of barrels of hazar-
dous substances transferred and where appropriate, the fair
market value of the hazardous substances transferred to or from
the major facility, and at said thue the taxpaver shall pay the full
amount of the tax due.

(2) Every taxpaver or owner or operator ot a major facility or

vessel which transfers a hazuardous substance, as defined in this

2 act, and who is subject to the tax under subsection a. shall within

20 days after the first such transzfer in any fiscal vear register with
the director on such form a- shall be preseribed by him.

d. It a return required by this act iz not filed, or if a return when
filed is incorrect or insufticient in the opinion of the director, the
amount of tax due shall he determined by the director from such
information as may be available. Notice of such determination
shall be given to the taxpaver liable for the payment of the tax.
Such determination shall finally and irrevocably fix the tax unless
the person against whoni it is assessed, within 30 days after re-
ceiving notice of such determination, shall apply to thie director
for a hearing, or uule:» tue director on Lis own wotion shall re-
determine the same. After such hearing the director shall give
notice of his determination to the person to whom the tax is
assessed.

e. Anv taxpaver who shall fail to file his return when due or to

pay any tax when tie sauie becomes due. as herein provided, shall

9 be subject to such penalties and interest as provided in the **State
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Tax Uniform Procedure Law,’’ Subtitle 9 of Title 54 of the Re-

vised Statutes. If the Division of Taxation determines that the
failure to comply with any provision of this section was excusable
under the circumstances, it may remit such part or all of the pen-
alty as shall be appropriate under such circumstances.

f. (1) Any person failing to file a return, failing to pay the tax,
or filing or causing to be filed, or making or causing to be made,
or giving or causing to be given any return, certificate, affidavit,
representation, information, testimony or statement required or
authorized by this act, or rules or regulations adopted hereunder
which is willfully false, or failing to keep any records required
by this act or rules and regulations adopted hereunder, shall, in
addition to any other penalties herein or elsewhere preseribed, be
guilty of a crime of the fourth degree.

(2) The certificate of the director to the effect that a tax has not
been paid, that a return has not been filed, that information has
not been supplied or that inaccurate information has been supplied
pursuant to the provisions of this act or rules or regulations
adopted hereunder shall be presumptive evidence thereof.

¢. In addition to thc other powers granted to the director in
this section, he is hereby authorized and ¢cmpowered:

(1) To delegate to any officer or emplovee of his division such of
his powers and duties as he may deem necessary to carry out
efficiently the provisions of this section, and the person or persous
to whom such power has been delegated shall possess and may
exercise all of said powers and perform ull of the duties delegated
by the director;

(2) To presecribe and distribute all necessary forms for the im-
plementation of this section.

h. The tax imposed by this act shall be governed in all respects
by the provisions of the ‘‘State Tax Uniform: Procedure Law,”’
Subtitle 9 of Title 54 of the Revised Statutes, except only to the
extent that a specific provision of this act may be in confliet
therewith.

[i. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this section, upon «
request from the admincstrator, the Treasurer mav order the
director to levy the tax on all bhazardous substances other than
petroleum or petroleum products at a specified rate oveater than
$0.01 per barrel or 0.49 of the fair market value of the product, as
the case may be, but in no event to exceed $£0.04 per barrel with
respect to transfers of hazardous substances other than petroleum

or petroleum products which are or contain any precious metals
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to be recycled, refined or rerefined in this State, or which are trans-
ferred into this State subsequent to being recycled, refined or re-
refined, or the greater of %0.04 per barrel or 0.6% of the fair
market value of the product with respect to transfers of any other
hazardous substances other than petroleum or petroleum prod-
ucts, if and as long as the administrator determines the following:

(1) That pending, reasonable claims against the fund for hazar-
dous substances other than petroleum or petroleum produects ex-
ceed 70% of the existing balance of the fund, and

(2) That the sum of the claimi~ paid by the fund on behalf of
discharges or removals of hazardous substances other than petro-
leum or petroleum products plus pending, reasonable claims
against the fund on behalf of discharges of hazardous substances
other than petroleum is equal to or greater than 70% of all claims
paid by the fund plus all pending, reasonable claims against the
fund.

The provisions of this subsection shall not preclude the impo-
sition of the tax at the higher rate authorized under subsection h.
of this section.]

2. This act shall take effect @0 davs followiny enactment, but
the Department of Environmental Protection and the Department
of the Treasury shall take all actions necessary prior to the effec-
tive date of this act to nnplement the provisions of this act on

the effective date thereof.

STATEMEXNT

This bill doubles the rate of the tax on petrolemms and non-
petroleum hazardous substances 1mposed by the “*Spill Compen-
sation and Control Act,”’ P. L. 1977, ¢. 141. This b1l would increase
the tax on petroleum from %0.01 per barrel to %0.02 per barrel,
and would increase the tax on non-petroleum hazardous substances
from the greater of £0.01 per havrel or 0.4 of fair market value
to the ereater of £0.02 per harrel or 0,86 of fair market value.

This hill would al<a donble the rates of the “‘accelerator’’ pro-
visions of the act. which automatically increase the hase rates
of the tax when claims against the Spill Fund exceed the halance
of the fund. Thiz hill alro renioves the existing £30,000.000.00
“cap’’ on the Spill Fund.

HAZARDOUS WASTE (Cleanup)

Increases the rate of the Spill Fund tax.
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INTRODUCED MAY 22, 1986

By Assemblyman BENNETT

Ax Act concerning the funding of hazardous discharge cleanup
and amending P. L. 1985, c. 247.

BE 11 ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. Section 1 of P. L. 1985, c. 247, (C. 58:10-23.34) is amended to
read as follows:

1. a. There is established in the Department of Environmental
Protection a fund to be known as the ‘‘Hazardous Discharge Site
Cleanup Fund.”’ All interest earned on moneys in the fund shall be
credited to the fund. Moneys in the fund shall be used by the De-
partment of Environmental Protection for the purposes of prepar-
ing feasibility studies, engineering designs, and undertaking other
work necessary to the cleanup or mitigation of hazardous discharge
sites in thiz State included on the National Priorities List of
hazardous discharge sites adopted by the federal Environmental
Protection Agency pursuant to the ‘“Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, Pub. L. 96-510
(42 T. 8. C. §£9601 et seq.) or other hazardous discharge sites
approved by the department.

b. Any moneys received by the department from the federal
government or from responsible parties as reimbursement for costs
incurred by the department in connection with the cleanup of a
hazardous discharge site on the federal National Priorities List
shall e deposited i tlhe fund by the department for additional haz-
ardous discharge cleanup activities.

¢. The Legislatur: slall anicually appropriate $5¢,000.000.00 from
the General Fund to the department to be deposited in the “Haz-
ardous Disclarge Site Cleanup Fund.””

2. ThLis act shall take effect immediately.

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter.



2

STATEMENT
This bill amends the legislation which established the ‘‘Hazard-
ous Discharge Site Cleanup Fund’’ to provide for an annual ap-
propriation from the General Fund to the fund in the amount of
$50,000,000.00. The ‘‘annualization’’ of this appropriation is de-
signed to introduce predictability into the funding of hazardous

discharge cleanup.

HAZARDOUS WASTE (CLEANTUP)
Directs the Legislature to annually appropriate $50 million from
General Fund to ““Hazardous Discharge Site Cleanup Fund.”
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INTRODUCED MAY 22, 1986

By Assemblyman BENNETT

AN AcrT to increase the corporation business tax and amending
P. L. 1945, c. 162.

BE 17 ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. Section 5 of P. L. 1945, c. 162 (C. 54:10A-5) is amended to
read as follows:

5. The franchise tax to be annually assessed to and paid by each
taxpayer shall be the sum of the amount computed under subsce-
tion (a) hereof, or in the alternative to the amount computed under
subsection (a) hereof, the amount computed under subsection (f)
hereof, and the amount computed under subsection (¢) and sub-
section (g) hereof:

(a) That portion of its entire net worth as may be allocable to
this State as provided in section 6, multiplied by the following
rates: 2 mill per dollar on the first $100,000,000.00 of allocated
net worth; %1, of a mill per dollar on the second $100,000,000.00;
%10 of a mill per dollar on the third $100,000,000,00; and %i0 of a
mill per dollar on all amounts of allocated net worth in excess of
$300,000,000.00; provided, however, that with respect to reports
covering accounting or privilege periods set forth below, the rate
shall be that percentage of the rate set forth in this subsection for
the appropriate vear:

Accounting or Privilege

Periods Beginning on or The Percentage of the Rate
After: to be Imposed Shall Be:
April 1, 1983 5%
July 1, 1984 505
July 1, 1985 25%
July 1, 1986 0

(b) (Deleted by amendment, P. L. 1968, c. 250, s. 2.)

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter.
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(e) 3349 of its entire net income or such portion thereof as may
be allocable to this State as provided in section 6; provided, how-
ever, that with respect to reports covering accounting or privilege
periods or parts thereof ending after December 31, 1967, the rate
shall be 414 % ; and that with respect to reports covering account-
ing or privilege periods or parts thereof ending after December 31,
1971, the rate shall be 534% ; and that with respect to reports cov-
ering accounting or privilege periods or parts thereof ending after
December 31, 1974, the rate shall be 7% % ; and that with respect
to reports covering accounting or privilege periods or parts thereof
ending after December 31, 1979, the rate shall be 9%.

(d) Provided, however, that the franchise tax to be ammually
assessed to and paid by any investment company or real estate
investment trust, which has elected to report as such and has filed
its return in the form and within the time provided in this act and
the rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith,
shall, in the case of an investment company, be measured by 25%
of its entire net income and 25% of its entire net worth, and in the
case of a real estate investment trust, by 4% of its entire net in-
come and 15% of its entire net worth, at the rates hereinbefore
set forth for the computation of tax on net incorae and net worth,
respectively, but in no case less than $250.00, and further provided,
however, that the franchise tax to be annually assessed to and paid
by a regulated investment company which for a period covered by
its report satisfies the requirements of Chapter 1, Subchapter M,
Part I, Section 852 (a) of the federal Internal Revenue Code shall
be $£250.00.

(e) The tax assessed to any taxpayer pursuant to this section
shall not be less than $25.00 in the case of a domestic corporation,
$50.00 in the case of a foreign corporation, or $250.00 in the case
of an investment company or regulated investment company.

(f) In lieu of the portion of the tax based on net worth and to
be computed under subsection (a) of this section, any taxpayer,
the value of whose total assets evervwhere, less reasonable reserves
for depreciation, as of the close of the period covered by its report,
amounts to less than $€150,000.00, may elect to pay the tax shown
in & table which shall be promulgated by the director.

(g) .55 of its entire net income or such portion thereof as may
Le allocable to this State as provided in section 6 of P. L. 1945, c.
162 (C. 54:104-6). No taxr revenues shall be coliected pursuant to
this sulsection after January 1, 1992,

9. This act shall take effect immediately, and shall apply to
accounting or privilege periods heginningz on or after December

31, 1986.
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STATEMENT

This bill would increase the rate of the tax on net income im-
posed pursuant to the ‘‘Corporation Business Tax Act (1945),”
from the current rate of 9% to 9.5%. It is estimated that the tax
imposed by this bill would generate approximately $50,000.000.00

per year.

HAZARDOUS WASTE (CLEANTUP)
Raises the Corporation Business Tax from 9% to 91.%.
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INTRODUCED MAY 22, 1986

By Assemblyman BENNETT

Ax Act authorizing the creation of a debt of the State of New Jer-
sey by issuance of bonds of the State in the sum of $200,000,000.00
to provide moneys for the identification, cleanup and removal of
hazardous discharges; providing ways and means to pay the
interest on the debt and also to pay and discharge the principal
thereof ; providing for the submission of this act to the people at

the general election; and making an appropriation.

BE 11 ExACTED by the Senate and General Asseinlly of the State
of New Jersey:

1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the **Hazardous
Discharge Bond Act of 1986.”°

2. The Legislature finds and declares that the improper, irre-
spousille, and often illegal discharge of hazardous substances
presents a grave threat to the puhlic health and safcty, and to the
enviromuent, that the dangers posed by these discharges can be
minimized only by prompt identification, cleanup and removal of
these Lazardous discharges, that existing funding sources are not
adequate to finance these identification, cleanup and removal op-
erations, and that it iz tlierefore in the best interests of all citizens
of this State to provide a funding mechanism to finance the prompt
identification, efficient cleanup and removal of discharges of haz-
ardous substances.

5. As used in this act:

a. “*Cost"" means the interest or discount on honds; cost of issu-
ance of bonds: the cost of inspection, appraisal, legal, financial.

and other professi nal =ervices, estimates, and advice: and the
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cost of organizational, administrative and other work and services,
including salaries, supplies, equipment, and materials necessary to
administer this act;

b. ‘“Hazardous discharge’’ means the actual or imminent release,
spill, leak, emission or dumping of any hazardous substance into
the environment which represents a threat to the public health and
safety of the environment;

c. ““Hazardous substances’ means those elements and com-
pounds, including petroleum products, which are defined as such by
the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, after
public hearing, and which shall be consistent to the maximum extent
possible with, and which shall include, the list of hazardous sub-
stances adopted by the federal Environmental Protection Agency
pursuant to section 311 of the ‘‘Federal Water Pollution Control
Act Amendments of 1972,”" Pub. L. 92-500 (33 U. S. C. § 1321), as
amended by the ‘‘Clean Water Act of 1977, Pub. L. 95-217 (33
T. 8. C. § 1251 et zeq.), the list of toxie pollutants designated by
Congress or the Environmental Protection Agency pursuant to
section 307 of the former act (33 U. S. C. § 1317) and, to the extent
they are not otherwise included, any substance defined as hazardous
pursuant to section 10! of the “‘Compreliensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liahility Act of 1980, Pub. L. 95-510
(42 U. 8. C. § 9601 et seq.); except that sewage and sewage sludge
shall not he considered asx hazardous substances for the purpose
of this act.

4. The Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Pro-
tection shall adopt, pursuant to law, rules and regulations neces-
sary to carry out the provisiens of this act. The commissioner
shall review and consider the findings and recommendations of the
New Jersey Commission on Capital Budgeting and Planning in the
administration of the provisions of this act.

». Bonds of the State of New Jersev are authorized to he jssned
in the aggregate principal amount of £200,000,000.00 for the pur-
pose of financing the cost of identification, cleanup and removal of
hazardous discharges.

U. The bonds authorized under this act shall Te zerial bonds, term
bonds, or a combination thereot, and shall Le known as * Hazardous
Discharge Bonds, " These honds shall Te issued from tine to tiwe
as the issuing ofiicials herein named shall determire, and mayv be
issued in coupou form, tully-registered form or book-entry form.
These bonds may be made su'ject to redemption prior to maturicy
and shall mature and be paid not later than 35 vears from the

dates of thieir issuance.
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Division of Budget and Accounting in the Department of the
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issuing officials,”” are authorized to carry out the provisions of this
act relating to the issuance of bonds, and shall determine all mat-
ters in connection therewith, subject to the provisions of this act.
If an issuing official is absent from the State or incapable of acting
for any reason, the powers and duties of that issuing official shall
be exercised and performed by the person authorized by law to act
in an official capacity in the place of that issning official.

8. Bonds issued in accordance with the provisions of this act
shall be direct ohligations of the State of New Jersey, and the faith
and credit of the State are pledged for the payment of the interest
thereon wlen due and for the payment of the principal thereof at
maturity. The principal of and interest on the bonds shall be
exempt from taxation by the State or by any county, municipality
or other taxing distriet of the State.

9. The bonds shall be signed in the name of the State by means
of the manual or facsimile signature of the Governor under the
Great Seal of the State, which seal mav be by faesimile or by way
of any other form of reproduction on the honds, and attested hy
the manual or facsimile signature of the Secretary of State, or an
assistant Secretary of State, and shall he countersigned hy the
faesimile sienature of the Director of thie Division of Budget and
Accounting in the Department of the Treasury and mav be man-
ually authenticated by an authenticating agent or hond registrar,
as the issuing officialz shall determine. Interest coupons, if any,
attached to the bonds shall be signed by the facsimile signature of
the director. The honds may be issued notwithstanding that an
issuing official signing them or whose manual or fac<hmile signature
appears thercon has ceased to hold office at the time of issuance,
or at the time of the delivery of the Londs to the purchaser thercof.

10. a. The bonds shall recite that thex are issued for the pur-
poses set forth in section 3 of this act, that they are issued pursuant
to this aet, that thi< act wax submitted to the people of the State at
the ceneral election held in the month of November, 1985, and that
this act wax approved v a majority of the Jegally qualified voters
of the State voting thereon at the election. This recital shall he
comelnsive evidenee of the validity of the bonds and of the authority
of the State to issue them. Any bonds containing this recital ~hall,
in any suii. action or praceeding involving their validity, be con-
clusively deemed to be fully authorized by this azct and to have been

issued, sold, executed and delivered in conformity herewith and
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with all other provisions of laws applicable hereto, and shall be
incontestable for any cause.

b. The bonds shall be issued in such denominations and in such
form or forms, whetlier coupon, fullv-registered or book-entry and
with or withiout provisions for the interchangeakbility thereof, as
may he determined by the issuinz officials.

11. When the londs are issued from time to time, the bonds of
each issue shall constitute a separate series to be designated by
the issuing officials. Each series of bonds shall bear such rate or
rates of interest as may be determined by the issuing officials, which
interest shall be payalle semiannually; except that the first and
last interest periods may be longer or shorter, in order that inter-
vening seminannual payments may be at convenient dates.

12. The bond= shall be issued and sold at such price or prices and
under such terms, conditions and regulations as the issuing officials
may preseribe, after notice of the sale, published at least once in
at least threc newspapers published in this State, and at least once
in a publication carrving municipal hond notices and devoted pri-
marily to financial nevs, publishied in this State or in the city of
New York. the first notice 1o appear at least five days prior to the
day or bidding. The notice of sale may contain a provision to the
elicct thot auy hid in pursuance thereof max he rejected. In the
event of rejecti.r. ¢r of failure to receive any accentatle Tid. the
issuing officials, ot any time within 0 days from the date of the
advertised sale, nav <ol the bonds at a private sale at such price
oy priecs anstunder suel teruis and conditions as the issuing officials
may preserioce. Toe lssulne oficiale may sell all or part of the honds
of any =evics o~ -0 710 any State tund or to the federal govern-
went or any agencey thervod, at a private sale, without advertise-
ment.

15. Until permanent v 0s are prepared, the issuing officials may
1ssue temporary bonds I ~ven form and with sucli privileges as to

thely registration an® exchanze for permwanent Londs as mav he

determined by the iesuine offeials,

14, Tree proceeds 200 the sale of the Londs =hall Le paid 1o the
State Trcaswior, 1o be Lodd thered i a separate fund, whickh shall
he knows as the Huaaors Diselos o Fund of 108677 The poo
ceeds of this fund st fe deposited in such depositories as mav b
sclecr- V1w the State Treasurer to the credit of the fund,

15. a. The moneys in the “*Iazardous Discharee Fund of 1067
ave specitically dedicated and shall Fe applied 1o the cost of the
purposes set fortloin section 5 oof this actoand 21l <o morevs are

anuropriated for those purposes, ai! no such monevs shall be ex-
Pprol : ‘
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pended for those purposes, except as otherwise authorized in this
act, without the specific appropriation thereof by the Legislature,
but bonds may be issued as herein provided, notwithstanding that
the Legislature has not adopted an act making a specific appro-
priation of auy of the moneys.

b. At any time prior to the issuance and sale of bonds under this
act, the State Treasurer is authorized to transfer from available
money in any fund of the treasury of the State to the credit of the
‘*Hazardous Discharge Fund of 1486, such sums as he may deem
necessary. The sum so transterred shall be returned to the same
fund of the treasury by the State Treasurer from the proceeds of
the sale of the first issue of bonds.

¢. Pending their application to tlie purposes provided in this act,
the monevs in the **Hazardous Discharge Fund of 1956’ may be
invested and reimvested as are other trust funds in the custody of
the State Treasurer, in the mavner provided by law. Net earninzs
received from the investuent or deposit of the fund shall be paid
into the General Fund,

16, 17 auy covpon Lowl covpon or registered bond ix Jost, muti-
lated or destroven. o new howd o coupon shall b exeented and
deiivercs of lixe tenor, in substitution 1or the lost, mutiiated oy
destroved Lol 0y COUDOL. Gy0n the owher Turnlshing to the lssuinz
official~ such evih o sutistaciory to thew of the loss, mutilation
or destructicn of the bona o coupon. thie ownersLip tuereol and
the security, indeiLnity and reirzbursement for expenses connected
therewitls, as the ixsuing oflicials may require.

17, ‘iheacerucd iniores vecelved upen the sale of tiie bonds shall
Le applicd to ihe discharce of & ke curomt of interest upon tie
bonds when dues Any expense ineuired b othe issuinz offeials for
advertising, engraving, printing, cierieal. authenticatin:. recister-
ing, legal or other services i cessary 1o carry out ine audes im-
posed vpon tinan iy the provisions of this art <hill 1o pald rrom
the proceeds of e sale of voe botas vt St Treasurer. upon
the Wassant Gothe Divestor of the Tavision of Boocel anes Lecount-
inzin the Deparinaent of the Treasuryoin the oo monner as otbey
oblizations of il:v Stute are paid.

I, Bouds o ok series 1ssued bereteier shall matur incdudine
any sivkive tund redomyptionss not later than e STth vear fron.
the qaie of 1ssue ol such series, and i ~uel an.owii- a- shall he
determined by e Issuing ofticials. The issuing oficials way ve-
serve to thie State by appropriate provision i tze honds of an
series the power to redeewr any of 1 Donds prion toomaturis af

suell price or prices @na RGPoOL suck terins and condditions as may



16

6

19. The issuing officials may at any time and from time to time
issue refunding bonds for the purpose of refunding in whole or in
part an equal principal amount of the bonds of any series issued
and outstanding thereunder, which by their terms are subject to
redeiption prior to maturity, provided the refunding bonds shall
mature at any tiue or times not later than the latest maturity date
of that series, and the aggregate amount of interest to be paid on
the refunding bonds, plus the premium, if any, to be paid on the
bonds refunded, shall not exceed the aggregate amount of interest
whichwould be paid o1 the bonds retunded if the honds were not so
refundcd. Refunding bonds shall constitute direct obligations of
the State of New Jersey, and the faith and credit of the State are
pledeed for the pavment of the principal thereof and the interest
thereon. The proceeds received from the sale of refunding bonds
shall e held in trust and applied to the payment of tle bonds re-
funded therely. Refundine bonds shall e entitled to all the hene-
fits of thi~ -t and ~ubject to all itx limitations except as to the
waturities thereof and to the extent herein otlierwize expressly
provided.

20, To yporoviie funds to mect the interest and principal pavment
requirewents for the bonds issued under this act and outstanding
there iv appropriated i the order following:

a. Llevorme Qevived from the collection of taxes under the = Sales
and Use Tax Net" DL 19 050 ¢ 30 1€ 2432821 et sequ). or <o
niuicl: thereof as niav be required: and

b If, at any tin. Tuaeds necessary to meet the interest and prin-
cival parments on ouisianding bonds issued under tiis wet. are
imsufbeies s o ot avatlables there <hall be asses~ol, levied and
collectd annually 1 each of the municipalities of th counties of
this State, a tax on the real and personul property upon which
municipal taxes are or shall b assessed, levied and collected. suffi-
ciemt 1o meet cbe frtevest onoall outstanding bonds dssued liere-
utder and on the bonds jproyosed 1o Te issued under this aet in the
calendar vear inowl b the tax i< to Ve ratsed and for the pavment
¢ Bords falline Joedn the veay following the vewr tor which the
tax i~ Loviedl, The tax <nall be azsesszed, levied and collected in the
same menner and ot the <ame time as other taxes upon real and
persovsl property. The eoverning badv of each municipality shall
1Ay 1o the treasurer of the covnty in which the municipality i
located. on or hefore December 15 in ecacly vear, the amount of tax
herein directed to be asseszod and levied. ard the comnty treasurer
shali pay the amount of the tax to the State Trea-urer on or be-

fure Decemiber Zuin cacli vear.
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If on or before December 31 in any yvear, the issuing officials, by
resolution, determine that tliere are moneys in the General Fund
beyond the needs of the State, sufficient to meet the principal of
bonds falling due and all interest pavable in the ensuing calendar
vear, the issuing officials shall file the resolution in the office of the
State Treasurer, whereupon the State Treasurer shall transfer
the moneys to a separate fund to be designated by him, and shall
pay the principal and interest out of the fund as the sane shall
become due and pavable, and the other sources of pavment of the
principal and intercst provided for in this section shall not then
he availalle, and the receipts for the vear from the tax specified
in subsection h. of this section shall be considered part of the
General Fund. available for general purposes.

21. Should the State Treasurer, by Decemher 31 of any vear,
deem it mecessary, because of the insufficiency of funds collected
from the sources of revenues as provided in this act, to meet the
interest and principal payments for the vear after the ensuing vear,
then the State Treasurer =hall certify to the Director of thie Divi-
sion of Budeet and Accounting iu the Department of the Treasury
the awount necessary to e raised by taxation for those purposes,
which i to he assessed, levied and colleeted for and in the cusuing
calendar vear. The divector hall. on or before Mareh 1 following,
calculate the ataount in dollars to he asscssed. levied and collected
in eacli county as herein set fortl. This caleulation shall be hased
upon the corrected assessed valuation of cacli county for the year
preceding the vear in which the tax is to be assessed, It the tax
shall be assessed, levied and collected upon the assessed valuation
of the vear in which the tax 1x assessed and levied. The director
chiall eertity the amount to the county hoard of taxation and the
treaszurer of each countyv. The county board of taxation shall in-
clude the proper amount in the cvrrent tax levy of the several
taxing districts of the county in proportion to the ratables as as-
certained for the current vear.

22, For the purpose of complving with the provisions of the State
Constitntion, thisx act shall be sulmitted to the people at the general
election to he hield in the montl: of November, 1994, To infor: the
people ef the econtents of this act. it shall he the duty of the Seere-
tary of State, witer this section takes efiect, and at least 15 davs
prior to the elect’or 1o publish this act in at least 10 newspapers
published in this State and to notily the clerk of each countv of
this State of the passece of this acts and the cerks respoctively,
in accordance witl the lnstructions of the Sceretery o Siate, <hall

have oacly of the haliors printed as follows:
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If you approve of the act entitled below, make a cross (X), plus
(+) or check (\') mark in the square opposite the word ‘‘Yes.”’
If you disapprove of the act entitled below, make a eross (X),
plus (+) or check (\’) mark in the square opposite the word ‘‘No.”’
If voting machines are used, a vote of ““Yes’’ or ‘No’’ shall be

equivalent to these markings respectively.

Hazarpots DiscaarRGE Boxp Act oF 1986

Should the ¢‘‘Hazardous Discharge
Bond Act of 1986’ which authorizes the
Yes. | State to issue honds in the amount of
$200,000.000.00 for the purpose of financ-
ine the cost of identification, cleanup and
removal of hazardous discharges, provid-
i ing ways and means to pay the interest
on the debt and also to pav and discharge
the principal thereof e approved?

INTERPRETIVE STATEMENT ;

Approval of this act would authorize
the sale of €200,000,000.00 in honds to he !

u~cd to identify, cleanup and remove -
; . hazardous discharges.

The fuet and date of the approval or passawe of thi- act, as the
case iy beo mayv e insevted in the appropriate place atter the
title in the ballot. No other recuirements of law as to notice or
procedure. except as herein provided, need he adhered to.

The votes cast for and avainst the approval of this act, hy ballot
or voting machine, shall he counted and the result thereof returned
by the election officer, an:l &« canvass of the election had in the same
manner a= is provided for by law in the case of the election of a
Governor. and the apyproval or disapproval of this act =o deter-
nined <ha!? Le declaved in the same manner as the result of an
eloction far a Governor. and if there is a majority of all votes cast
for and auvainst it at the election in favor of the approval of this
act then all the provisions of this acet not mads ¢ffective thereto-
fore sha'l take effect forthwith.

23, There iv avrrorricted the sum of £5.000.00 0 the Department
o State tar expenses in comnection with the publication of notice
pursuant to <ection 22 of this act.

24 The Commis<ioner of Environmenial Protection shall submit
to the State Treasurer and the New Jersey Commizcion on Capital
Budeetine and Planning with the Department of Environmental
Protection’s annual huduet request a plan for the expenditure of
funds from the “Hazardous Discharge Fund of 1936 for the uy-

coming fiscal vear. This plan shall include the followirz informa-
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tion: a performance evaluation of the expenditures made from the
fund to date; a description of programs planned during the up-
coming fiscal year; a copy of the regulations in force governing
the operations of programs that are financed, in part or in whole,
by funds from the ‘‘Hazardous Discharge Fund of 1986;’’ and an
estimate of expenditures for the upcoming fiscal vear.

25. Immediately following the submission to the Legislature of
the Governor’s annual budget message, the Commissioner of En-
vironmental Protection shall submit to the General Assembly
Agriculture and Environment Committee, the Senate Energy and
Environment Committee, or their successors, and the Subcommittee
on Transfers of the Joint Appropriations Committee, or its suc-
cessor, a copy of the plan called for under section 24 of this act,
together with such changes therein as may have been required by
the Governor’s budget message.

26. No less than 30 days prior to entering into any contract,
lease, obligation, or agreement to effectuate the purposes of this
act, the Commisszioner of Environmental Protection shall report to
and consult with the Subcommittee on Transfers of the Joint Ap-
propriations Committee, or its successor.

27. This seetion and scctions 22 and 23 of this act shall take effect
immediately and the remainder of the act shall take effect as pro-

vided in section 22.

STATEMENT
This bill authorizes the issuance of State bonds in the sum of
$200,000,000.00, the proceeds of which are to le used to 1dertify,

cleanup and remove hazardous discharges.

HAZARDOUS WASTE (CLEAXNTUP)
Authorizes $200.000,000.00 in State bonds for hazardouvs dischar. e

gite cleanup.
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ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN O. BENNETT (Chairman): I would like
to call this public hearing to order. I apologize for my
lateness. I am coming off of vacation and I am not used to
work hours, so I have to readjust my time from vacation time.

I would like to thank my colleague, Assemblyman Shinn,
for setting up these facilities and having this very beautiful
board room made available to us. As has been history as we
have traveled around the State conducting different hearings on
this particular subject matter —-- we have had hearings in the
northern and central parts of the State, and today we are in
the southern part of the State -— we on the Committee have all
had an opportunity to meet with many different people.

What I would 1like to do 1is call on Assemblyman Shinn
first so he can give a welcome to Burlington County to you who
are here today. Assemblyman Shinn?

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: I would 1like to thank you for
bringing this hearing down to us, Mr. Chairman, and I welcome
everyone to Burlington County. We have ordered nice weather
for you, and we hope you enjoy your stay here.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you very much, Bob. As my
Vice Chairman, I welcome a new addition to the Committee this
year, Assemblyman Bob Singer. Bob is here on my far left. He
is from Ocean County, and has been a welcome addition to the
Assembly Environmental Quality Committee.

As all of you in this room are quite aware, I'm sure,
this is a continuation of our hearings with respect to the
hazardous waste funding cleanup package. This package, which
has moved through the Senate under the leadership of Senator
Dalton, has been in this Committee. During the course of the
summer, we have taken the Committee meetings on the road to
afford maximum public 1input on what many of wus in the
Legislature consider to be the number one problem facing us,
and that is, how do we come up with sufficient dollars to fund
this incredible problem, this incredibly expensive problem?



When we began this series, Senator Dalton and I said
we were not married to the specific proposals of the package,
but that we challenged those who felt the package, as it was
presented, was inappropriate, to come up with alternatives and
to come up with suggestions. That has been the pattern of the
history as we have gone around the State during the last few
months.

It is with a great deal of pleasure that I would like

to introduce a colleague of ours in the Legislature, a
colleague who has been a leader since his arrival on the scene
in January, 1980 in the environmental field, an individual who
originally served in the Legislature in the freshmen class of
'79 with me, then moved to the Senate, where, for the past
several years, he has been Chairman of the Energy and
Environmental Committee in the New Jersey Senate. Without
further ado, I would like to introduce a good friend of mine, a
leading environmentalist, Senator Daniel J. Dalton, from the
Fourth District.
SENATOR DANTIEL J. DAL T O N: Thank you very
much. Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee: I am pleased to
be here today to express my support for the hazardous waste
cleanup financing package, which you, Mr. Chairman, are
sponsoring in the Assembly, and which is the subject of today's
public hearing.

As you indicated, I, as well as Senators Contillo and
Lesniak, are sponsoring similar legislation in the Senate. The
legislative package will, if enacted, put our cleanup program
on a sound financial basis for the years 1987 through 1991.
The package would provide approximately $120 million per vyear
for five years from three sources: Fifty million dollars per
year by raising the corporate business tax rate from 9% to
9.5%; $30 million per year from doubling the existing rates of
the Spill Fund tax on oil and chemicals; and, $40 million per
year from a $200 million State general obligation bond issue.



This package would raise $400 million of the $600
million from direct business taxes. Business and industry
profited from the poor disposal practices of the past, and it
is, therefore, appropriate that they now pay a major share of
the costs of remedying the problem caused by those poor
disposal practices.

In this light, it is important to remember that in the
last 10 years, only about one-third of our State cleanup money
came from direct business taxes; $88 million from the Spill
Fund tax, as opposed to $250 million from bonds and general
appropriation. Our package would redress this imbalance.

Since you, Mr. Chairman, and I began working on this
package, we have been working with representatives of business
and industry to try to raise industry's share of cleanup
funding in a way which would have the least impact on the
State's business climate. One alternative which we have been
exploring would involve using, for hazardous waste cleanup, the
increased State business tax revenues which New Jersey stands
to receive because of changes in the Federal tax law. New
Jersey's corporate business tax piggybacks the Federal
corporate tax, and 1if the Federal basis increases, the New
Jersey corporation Dbusiness tax will generate increased
revenues without raising the existing rate.

One of the sticking points to date with this proposal
has been determining the amount of the increased tax -- that
revenue which New Jersey will receive. I was pleased,
therefore, to see that Governor Kean has announced that New
Jersey's corporate tax revenues will increase by at least $50
million due to the pending tax reform bill. I would hope then
that the Governor would join us 1in dedicating at 1least $60
million from the General Fund for cleanup, using the Federal
windfall tax revenues to finance this dedication.

If this financing package is to be in place for next
year, we must move these bills through the Legislature by the



third week in September so that the bond issue can be put on
the ballot this November. We are running out of time, so this
Committee, which has acted responsibly, must move with great
haste. We must convince the Governor of the need for him to
join us in supporting this initiative.

I should note that if the Governor does not want to
use the Federal windfall for hazardous waste cleanup, then I
will continue to call for increasing the corporate business tax
by a half a percent.

According to DEP's best projections, between 1987 and
1992 we will need to spend $1.5 billion on hazardous waste

cleanup. Of this amount, about $650 million must come from
State sources; on the average, about $130 million per year for
the five-year period. At present, we do not have anything

close to that amount. We have $100 million in 1981 hazardous
discharge bond funds, about $50 million left from the 1985 $150
million General Fund appropriation, and $12 million to #$15
million per year from the Spill Fund, tax on o0ils and
chemicals. Much of this will be spent between now and the fall
of '87. Therefore, if we do not take action rnow to establish a
long-term funding source, we will be facing the most costly
phase of the cleanup program with no money in our checking
account.

The moment of truth for our cleanup effort will come
in late 1987, when we are scheduled to begin the actual
cleanup, construction, and engineering of our hazardous waste
sites. At that point, we will need a steady and secure source
of State cleanup funds. If we do not have our financing
mechanism in place by then, our well-crafted cleanup plans will
not make it off the drawing board and, indeed, will become an
embarrassment if we don't have the money to turn them into a
reality.

The legislative package which you are considering
today will ensure that the well-designed plans will be turned
into well-designed cleanup projects.



I want to applaud this Committee, and the Chairman,
for the amount of work and the amount of time you have
dedicated to this issue. I urge the Committee to consider and
vote on these bills as soon as possible.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you, Senator. Are there
any members of the Committee who have any questions of Senator
Dalton? (negative response) Thank you very much for being
with us today, Dan.

SENATOR DALTON: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: And for all the effort and work
you have been doing for even longer than this Committee has
been dealing with this issue.

I would like to ask the Commissioner of the Department
of Environmental Protection if he would come forward. It has
been a dgreat pleasure working with Commissioner Dewling this
year. As a new Commissioner and as a new Chairman, we have had
the opportunity to cut some of our new areas together. It 1is
always a pleasure to have you here, Commissioner, and I thank
you very much for your appearance before this Committee.
COMMISSIONER RICHARD T. DEWLTING:
Thank you, Mr. Bennett. I have with me this morning John
Gaston, Assistant Commissioner for Hazardous Waste. Let me
begin by saying I want to commend you, as well as the members
of your Committee, and Senator Dalton, for the efforts you have
made to move the hazardous waste financing issue forward.

We agree with you that the action in the package of
bills which are under review today is essential this year so
that cash is available to continue the program in '87, but we
figure the big years are going to be for construction.

DEP has a need and, very honestly, since this is the
only show in town, I am here to support the bill package that
has been presented, that they will provide adequate revenues
over the five-year period which we outlined previously.



I would like to have John Gaston —- before we go into

greater detail -- go throught the process of where we are. I
think you have seen in the past six months that we have made
tremendous strides in our commitment to follow through with
this process. There is no question that the impact of the
Federal delays has caused a delay in our operation. So, let me
have John go through some of the issues, and then I will be
back to present some ideas and options to you.
ASST. COMMISSIONER JOHN GASTON: We
have handed out a series of materials that have been used for
some time now, and which serve as the basis upon which we have
made our forecast of needs for the hazardous waste program.

The universe of sites that we considered in putting
together our set of needs is some 1,150 sites that were on a
master list which was produced a couple of years ago. We have
gone through what we consider to be a rational process, which
has surfaced a total of 228 sites that we are planning to deal
with in the fiscal context of this hazardous waste discussion
that has taken place over the last several months. Ninety-nine
are already on the Superfund. Actually, it is 97, but we are
not changing that 99. We had one deletion and one put on
hold. We expect that over the next five years we will add,
probably, 25 more sites, and we will add them at the rate of
five per year.

In addition, there are some 54 projects that have been
scheduled on our non-NPL list that are, in one form or another,
being dealt with. We expect that over the next several years
we will add 10 per year, or a total of 50 sites.

So, in formulating our plan we used the number 228 as
the number to be targeted for public management and public
refunding in the five-year period.

Overviewing the scheduling and spending, the cleanup
program consists of actually three areas: The Superfund
Program, the Non-NPL Program, and we have included some $15



million a year for water supplies. I think everyone here
realizes that one of the most traumatic aspects of the
hazardous waste business 1is when your well becomes impacted.
So, we are building that into our projection of need.

In formulating our plan, estimates of time required to
complete the various phases of the program have been assigned
on an average basis. We have also made some projections
regarding the number of sites and the percentage of success
we're getting, or are going to experience 1in getting
responsible parties to step forward voluntarily to deal with
the problem.

We have wused the five-year planning horizon, as
described in Exhibit II. There are some uncertainties we are
going to face in dealing with this, not the least of which is
that operations and maintenance down the road have not been
factored into our assessment. But, we are not trying to bite
off more than we can chew or understand at this point in time.

With respect to the Federal Superfund, we tried to
come up with a conservative estimate of how successful we are
going to be in getting Federal dollars to come to New Jersey.
For purposes of our analysis here, only 60% of what is eligible
for Superfund will be obtained by New Jersey on the schedule
that we needed. So, that will mean that we will continue what
has been happening here in 1986. We will be pre-funding the
Federal governrment to keep our projects moving forward.

Enforcement and cost recovery: Everycne, not the
least of which 1is the Department, is interested in getting as
many dollars back from responsible parties as possible. We are
anticipating that a third of the 228 cases that we have slotted
for progress will be dealt with wunder the responsible
pre—-funded mode, or cost recovery mode.

As I mentioned, water line replacements of $15 million
a year are going to be provided. This is one of the quickest
and most dramatic benefits that can evolve from the program.



Lastly, the 1long-term O&M provided for here is not
incorporated in our projections, so from year six through year
question mark, that financing has not been spoken for. ]

Exhibit III gives you the raw numbers. The State cost
over the five-year period is some $642 million, broken down as
follows: $363 million at NPL sites; $204 million at non-NPL
sites; and, we budgeted $74 million for water lines, which is
41% of the total $1.5 billion program costs we are estimating.

The Federal government and private parties have each
been budgeted for $450 million, or an average of about $90
million per year during the five-year period, for a total cost
of slightly more than $1.5 billion. Significantly, as it
relates to the deliberations of this Committee, the second and
third years of the five-year plan require more dollars than are
required next year, this year now, or in the last two years of
the process.

You should alsoc be aware that the constitutionality of
the Spill Act's treble damages provision 1is being challenged.
In the event that these challenges are successful, we are going
to have to qualify what we consider to be reasonable success in
the responsible party mode. We have used the treble damages
requirement to promote decision-making and action, and if it is
not available to us and we have to go to some Kkind of
pre—-enforcement review with lengthy administrative hearings, we
are likely to experience some of the delays we have experienced
under the permit system, where the administrative procedures
process would have to be exhausted up-front.

So, our success in the responsible party area, which
is indicated above -- approximately 29% of the dollars will be
furnished through this mode -- 1is dependent on our successful
defense of the treble damages assault that 1is taking place in
the courts at this time.

Senator Dalton reviewed the various ways to fund the
program and the package before you, so we need not do that. We



would say, however, that the $100 million in bond authority,
which was signed into law earlier this year freeing up the 1981
bond act, is something that has to be enacted by the voters in
November. And, assuming that it is enacted, we do continue thé
Spill Fund, and that the package that has been under review by
this Committee 1is enacted, we will have adequate dollars to
meet our needs on a continuing basis between now and 1991.

Now, one of the questions that has been asked on more
than one occasion and which deserves some attention in the
context of your hearing today is, how well are we doing with
responsible parties? We do have some information which we have
compiled. This is attached to the package we have handed out,
Exhibit IV, and gives you a brief overview of what we have done
this year and the dollars that we have either received or
received commitments to have spent.

The numbers show that in the NPL mode we were able to
enter into agreements with two companies totaling $7 million in
the first half of the year. In the non-NPL mode, we have
agreements with six sites or multi-site situations totaling
$7.2 million. Then, when you look at ECRA, there 1is a very
long list of successes, where we have entered into consent
agreements or had cleanup initiated, or in some instances moved
along, for a total of some $88 million in the first seven
months of this year. We do not believe that this total
reflects the recently announced Allied merger agreement, which
totaled some $19 million. So, the ECRA process has been
producing financial commitments on the part of business and
industry to clean up sites.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Let me just mention to you—-—
Basically, I want to lend support, also, to Senate Bill 1815,
which was sponsored by Senators Contillo, Dalton, and Costa.
This bill establishes the Divisions of Hazardous Waste
Management and Hazardous Site Mitigation, which are primarily
responsible for the overseeing of the performance of the



cleanup program. Our strong support of this piece of
legislation acknowledges the need for legislative oversight in
the conduct of this important program.

Also, there is an option suggesting several amendments
which could enhance the Department's authority to carry out an
effective hazardous waste management program. Before
discussing this, let me just discuss some amendments which I
think are important.

We see three basic opportunities to have polluters pay
for hazardous waste problems. One 1is a cost prevention
program. A cost prevention program, obviously, 1is very
critical to us in the sense that ACOs —- Administrative Consent
Orders -- are signed where the responsible party pays all the
costs. The Department strongly supports cost prevention
activities because they provide a mechanism to conserve public
funds for situations where public health is an imminent risk,
for sites where there is no responsible party, or where the
responsible party is unable or unwilling to take timely and
appropriate action.

John just mentioned the ECRA cases. I think just two
cases themselves —-- RCA and Allied -- signal $56 million of
commitment by the private sector, and I think that 1is
significant.

The important thing here is that there is somewhat of
a dichotomy between the State and the Federal government. The
Federal government is requesting that the Superfund 1list be
expanded. What is the expectation if the Superfund 1list 1is
expanded? Putting sites on the Superfund list makes people
expect that something is going to happen. Correct. In the
Federal role, there is no commitment by the Federal government
to follow through with the cleanup of a site if it goes on the
list. We in the State of New Jersey are committed, once we put
a site on the list, to follow through with the process.

What we have said to EPA 1is, "If we are unsuccessful
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in getting private party cleanup, either through the regulatory
mode or through the ECRA approach, then why just add them to
the list for the sake of adding them to the list?" We want to
make sure that the sites are cleaned up, but putting a site on
the list does not guarantee it is going to be cleaned up. It
raises an expectation that it will. You have to follow the
Superfund process, which we all know is very cumbersome, and
many of the sites we are dealing with here, with the ECRA
closings, would be potential sites to go on the Superfund list.

Also in Exhibit IV, John gave you many sites that
could potentially be on the Superfund list on the next round.
We will be increasing the Superfund list by at least five per
year. EPA is asking us to increase it by 20 per year. Now, we
think we have identified all of the sites in the State of New
Jersey that require that type of elevation. However, 1if we
find sites, we are not going to be afraid of adding them to the
Superfund 1list, but remember that EPA has the right -- the
unilateral right -- to add sites to the Superfund list even if
we don't recommend them.

So, the expectation is going to be different. We feel
that we can accommodate and clean up those sites, and they
don't have to be on the Superfund list. We can clean up those
sites either through the ECRA program on a preventative mode--
If I look at the candidates for the next increase in Superfund
sites, in all 1likelihood they will be some of the landfills
that are out there -- municipal landfills -- which means that
the responsible party is the municipality, which means you pay
50%. So, recognize that those are the issues.

The other area 1s an act to publicly fund a remedial
action through <cost recovery actions. The cost recovery
philosophy is an act that we perform after public funds have
been spent. The Department seeks to identify those responsible
for the contamination or pollution and to pursue the recovery
at basically three times the cost of the actual cleanup. As
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John mentioned before, the constitutionality of this is in
question right now.

We have some suggested options to get responsible
parties to deal with the cleanup -- and the same companies come
in all the time -- and to give the responsible parties the
ability to go back and get treble damages. If we have 10
responsible parties and only five are willing to sign up for
taking the action, give them the ability to go back against the
five recalcitrant industries to get treble damages, not just
the State or the Federal sides.

The third area where the polluter pays occurs in the
prevention of hazardous waste problems through the Hazardous
Waste Regulatory Program. This is a new initiative that we are
just throwing out to you as an option, which we feel has the
potential for improving the way we operate. The Regulatory
Program seeks to prevent the release and otherwise obviate the
need to correct problems before they are actually created.
This strategy contrasts to the Public Remediation Program,
where dollars are actually spent prior to being recovered. The
cost of the Hazardous Waste Regulatory Program was
approximately $10 million in Fiscal Year 1986. This is about
2% of the cleanup costs which you are planning over the next
five-year period.

Through the State hazardous enabling legislation, and
the delegated Federal RCRA Program, New Jersey has one of the
strongest programs in the nation. If I may return to bill
S-1815, we believe that certain amendments to this legislation
would materially improve our ability to administer the
program. First, we are requesting an amendment to provide the
authority for the new Hazardous Waste Regulatory Program to
cover the costs of administering the program and to prevent the
future expenditures of public resources. We envision
developing graduated fees for hazardous waste denerators,
transporters, and treatment, storage, and/or disposal
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facilities to support Hazardous Waste Regulatory Programs.
Such fees would transfer the burden of funding the program to
those elements in the private sector that create the need for
the program. This is a recommendation that we have often heard
from the Legislature: Make those who pollute pay.

Considering the extent of public moneys necessary for
hazardous remediation under the State program in the next five
years -— $642 million -- and the cost effectiveness of
prevention, the establishment of a fee program for the
Hazardous Waste Management Program is reasonable, necessary,
and clearly in the public interest. We are also suggesting
changes to S-1815 which would clarify the relationship of the
definition of hazardous discharge and the development of the
hazardous management gain with existing statutes.

We recommend  your favorable actions on these
amendments which appear in Exhibit V in the attachment we have
just handed out.

I would also like to bring out another issue for your
attention. We have encountered delays in undertaking remedial
action at several sites because of our 1inability to obtain
access to adjoining properties. For example, fencing and
tacking at the GEM site 1n Gloucester Township were delayed
because we were unable to obtain permission from adjacent
landowners to perform work on their properties. At the Burnt
Fly Bog site, remedial work has also been delayed because we
have been unable to get the consent of neighboring property
owners. Therefore, the Department will be asking the
Legislature for authority to enter upon or conduct work on
properties adjacent to hazardous waste sites for the purpose of
investigating and remedying the hazards posed by these sites.

In addition, we will be asking for the authority to
condemn land where a hazardous waste discharge has occurred, if
necessary to perform remedlation. The best example of the
situation is GEM, where we have been unable to acquire property
in order to properly remediate the site.
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Let me Jjust mention to you some of the frustrations we
feel in trying to deal with this program. I think the public
has a right to share these frustrations. We have one situation
now where we have a homeowner-- In fact, I got a D- on my
report card from the Environmental Federation. If I had to
score myself on this one, I would probably give myself an F.
Here you have a homeowner who has been drinking bottled water
and basically has been showering at a local school for over a
year. What 1s preventing that water supply from going in?
Under the Federal Superfund, they cannot pay for the water
line, primarily because the water line would then become the
property of the Water Authority, which would then get some
future financial benefit from that water system as additional
hookups came 1in. They would have to pay back the Federal
Superfund the fair share of what that water line system would
cost.

Now, trying to apportion that at this time is very
difficult. Therefore, the inability of the Federal system to
process that application 1is real. The next option was, DEP
would put the water line in. 1In essence what we do is give the
water line to the utility. We say, "It's yours." But now we
have amendments in the new tax code, specifically 118(b), which
say, "If a water utility is to receive a water system, that is
income and capital improvement to that system, and they are
going to have to pay taxes on it."

So now the water utility would not enter into an
agreement with us to build the water line. Here is this poor
person-- Granted, an immediate public threat 1is not there
because they are drinking bottled water and they are taking a
shower two miles down the road, but that 1is not a solution to
the problem. What I am saying is, the frustrations of these
types of 1little glitches are causing unbelievable havoc in
moving ahead with this program. I cannot blame the public for
getting totally ticked off at the 1nability of government --
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and I mean that big "G" and 1little "g" —-- tc move ahead with
that.

Lone Pine: We are still, after eight months of
putting a full court press into this, unable to provide moneyé
to the Federal government to move ahead because of their
insistence that they cannot give us interest on $15 million to
$18 million. We are finally at the point now where they are
ready to go out for design and construction, and you will
probably beat me at this on the legislation next year, as you
did 1last year. I will probably be giving them the money
without interest in order to move ahead with that project. 1
have no choice. Either I am in the cleanup business or I am in
the fiscal business. And, if you want to move ahead with these
cleanups, we are going to have to take certain gambles.

So, if you are chided later on for saying we lost a
certain amount of interest, what is the impact of what you lost
in terms of construction costs? What is the impact in terms of
the credibility of moving ahead with this program?

The issue I mentioned before is the dichotomy between
EPA's need to expand the list by legislative mandate and our
concern that simply expanding the 1list does not improve
cleanup. It doesn't enhance cleanup. Our objective 1is to get
cleanup. Any site we put on the list, we will put on the list
after we are sure that we can no longer get cleanup through the
regulatory process, by some administrative consent order, or by
some other process first. If we fail on that, then most
certainly let's put it on the Superfund list. But I think we
in this room all agree that many of the sites on the Superfund
list now should not have been there in the first place.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I agree.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: We have cleaned up, you know—-
One site that I can point to 1is Krysowaty Farm, which was
relatively simply. That cost over $5 million. That was
putting a water 1line in, removing several hundred drums, and
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basically removing a couple of hundred cubic yards of dirt.
Simple.

The PJP Landfill, the frustrations of PJP Landfill:
We spent $21 million of State money to clean up that area. It
is now completely cleaned up 1in the sense that it is
repackaged. There is no longer the smoldering of fires. But,
if you listened to the public up there, their concern was that
the State didn't take action; the Federal government didn't
take action. That fire burning-- There was no basis under the
legal process to take emergency action because of any
pollutants in the air. We took emergency action on the basis
of the decrease in visibility from the smoke. We then deemed
that a public health risk in the sense of PATH trains colliding
or cars on the Pulasky Skyway colliding. That was the basis
for us committing to clean up the site. Ncw we have to go
through the process of having a feasibility study done to
determine whether or not EPA would have come up with the same
conclusion we came up with, in order to get our money back.

If you had not provided us with the money, we would
not have been able to take that step of committing the
contract. Of the #$150 million that was given to us by the
Legislature a year ago this past June, we now have $30 million
left. We have yet to touch the $100 million in the bond
issue. My guess would be that if Long Pine kicks in, whenever,
which we expect in the next month or so, that will be another
15 to 20 we have to tie aside, so we will be kicking into the
$100 million bond issue this calendar year.

I think the other thing that is probably the biggest
concern I have 1is, we will be finishing up, this year, a
commitment we made that we will have all the feasibility
studies started by the end of this EPA fiscal year, which is by
the end of September. What that says is that the need for
design and construction -- that we will be in such a mode that
these things will roll in, and that we will probably meet the
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commitment we talked about of 15 to 20 of these sites being
cleaned up and in the operation and maintenance mode. With
each year, more of these will be folding in. Without question,
we will probably have more sites than any other state. We will
probably have at least half the sites around the country that
will be in that mode. So, I still think that our program will
be more aggressive than any other state's program.

Three or four years from now, some of the other states
will start picking up the momentum. New York State is now just
going through a $1 billion bond issue to keep the momentum
moving on their program, and they will start catching up with
it in two to three years. But the fact that all of our
feasibility studies will be out this year-— We did advance
fund Region II EPA to remediate and do the additional
feasibility studies, so with the exception of maybe one out of
the 99, we feel confident that we will have issued and started
all the feasibility studies this year.

The one last point I want to make is, I recognize that
the hazardous waste problem 1s a very sensitive issue in your
hometowns and in your home counties, but it 1is extremely
frustrating when you have 1legislators who act irresponsibly
when you try to deal with this problem. If we have to pick it
up, we have to put it down someplace. If we are going to solve
the problem in New Jersey, we have to have sites to bring this
to. Every time we come up with a site to bring it to if we are
faced with local legislators trying to put in bills to oppose
it, or trying to get at DEP's operating money to get even, I
think that is acting irresponsibly and, without any question,
we will never solve the environmental problems in the State of
New Jersey.

The Federal government is now saying that unless the
states have their own sites to dispose of wastes in the next
three years, they will not get Federal Superfund dollars. So,
the Federal government 1is now putting the burden back on the
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states. Without sites, it 1is only a matter of time before

Ohio, New York, and South Carolina -- the old Jim Dooley-- He
is no longer going to say, "Come on down." He is going to say,
"We've had it, folks." The problem is going to be real. We
have to dispose of this material. Any time you use new
technology to try to solve a problem, everybody says, "Well, it
is not proven technology."”" We don't have all the guarantees.
We don't have all the answers. I think our most primary

concern is to protect public health.

I think the focus we are talking about here is putting
in municipal water supply systems where there is that type of
concern. We are not going to take the temporary stage of
putting in carbon filters on somebody's house because, very
honestly, we tried that, and the counties failed us. Some of
the counties that said they would watch the filters, and they
would test the filters, failed to do so. So, we cannot be out
there with someone else testing it, with people having their
homes tested with the filters on once every couple of months,
and the county saying, "We're sorry. We didn't have the money,
so we couldn't test them."

I think governments together fail in something 1like
that. So, we are 1looking, very significantly, at moving ahead
aggressively on the water supply 1line system, which would
eliminate the need of: How clean 1is clean, when might it be
bad, how 1long do you have to monitor it for? Those are
unanswerable questions which you can never answer.

I will be happy to answer any questions you may have.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Commissioner, several points
first, before I go into questions. One, with respect to the
disposal of hazardous waste, I think the position of this
Committee has been relatively clear. We have, under several
Chairmen, been rather outspoken 1in support of the Hazardous
Waste Siting Commission and, in fact, the bills that have been
posted with respect to site specifics-- The present battery
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that has been put forward has not been posted for consideration
either in this Committee or in the Senate Committee. To my
knowledge, there is no present move by either this Chairman or
the Chairman of the Senate Committee to entertain the site
specifics on legislation.

I am somewhat concerned that as we move ahead with the
process—— Quite frankly, that is not an easy position for me
to entertain, as two of the proposed sites happen to be in my
district. But I think that if we entertain the philosophy of
"Not In My Back Yard" too far, we will find that we will have
it in everyone's back yard.

The mechanisms as to how that is carried out must
continue to enjoy a widespread public support. I think on the
Hazardous Waste Siting Commission, while we continue to see
public support there, we may have other examples where we may
not have the widespread public support, and where we move
outside of the Siting Commission's realm. But that is subject
matter for another day.

One of the concerns that keeps coming back is that if
New Jersey moves ahead and we establish a position of locating
a hazardous waste facility within our State, how can we assure
that we will not become a facility utilized by other states?
I'm interested in how you say this burden will now-- EPA is
going to place the burden on each state that it must have a
place to dispose of hazardous waste in order to get Superfund
dollars. I didn't realize that was part of either of the
proposed Superfund laws. Is that in the legislation?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: It mirror images the 1low-level
radioactive waste criteria. You have to have a compact and/or
your own process.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: OKkay. It does permit that if we
compact it we can get by the ICC, the same as low level?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: That's right.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Okay. Maybe we should be
looking into that because, to my knowledge, we have not looked
into compacting with anyone. )

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: We haven't even started. This
just came out in the new amendments. If we are as lucky as we
were in 1low-level radiation to have Washington, DC in our
compact-- I don't know of any site except the Quadrangle of
the Pentagon that we could consider.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: They have applied for permission
to be in our compact. As you know, they have not been
accepted. They may become a customer, as opposed to being a
voting member. I, for one, will fight any efforts to join in
any compact with Maryland and Delaware, and will let them hang
out to dry, as far as I am concerned. But, if Connecticut is
anxious, then we will sit down with them. We seem to have a
working relationship there.

I am concerned that we move ahead and establish a
facility, not that we become a compact and, therefore, have
other problems.

Today's subject matter, though, more than the
disposal, is finances. An ambitious cleanup operation in the

State of New Jersey obviously needs money. We have talked
about your support of this package and the fact that it is the
only package in town. Quite frankly, we are running out of

time, as you are well aware. As Senator Dalton said, in order
to take certain steps, very definitive positive actions must be
taken within the next three weeks. There has been much
discussion, first of all, directed towards the Spill Fund as to
what impact a doubling of the Spill Fund would have on present
taxpayers, and how many dollars would be necessary if we
lowered the threshold as to the storage capabilities and if we
switched it from a transfer on the first transfer. In fact,
these questions, I think, were originally posed to the
administrator of the Spill Fund in your Department by Senator
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Dalton's Committee. Then there was a follow-up 1letter from
Senator Dalton and myself trying to ascertain what impact some
of the proposed amendments might have on the ability to raise
moneys, since the bottom line, I think, legislatively, is that
we are after certain moneys to meet your program. At the same
time, we are trying to be fair to see that we have an equitable
package in place which is going to spread the burden amongst
the businesses involved, the general public, and those best
able to have it spread out, so that we will not have any one
specific faction bearing the total responsibility for a problem
that must, in and of itself, be shared by all.

One of the proposed suggestions was 1lowering the
threshold, and I'm wondering if at this point we are able to
ascertain what impact that may have. Instead of doubling the
Spill Fund, 1if we 1lowered the storage capability 1limits and
kept the same tax in place, how would that impact financially
on it?

I have been following the memos back and forth, but
the last that I am aware of 1s the one that suggested that a
work committee be set up; however, that was back in July.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: On August 20 we sent a letter
back.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: August what?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: On Augqust 20 we sent a letter
back which commented on the three options: the expansion, the
DOT expansion, and the equitable portion based on chemistry.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Oh. Unfortunately, that hasn't
made it to here yet. Maybe you could, rather expeditiously,
just 1let us know, particularly on the storage. I mean, that
was the first amendment.

Dan, do you have that answer yet? (Senator Dalton
indicates no.) Okay, I don't know where it went then.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: It was sent to Senators
Dalton, Costa, Contillo, and Gormley in response to the letter
you had sent—-—
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: June 3. Yeah, his letter went
June 3.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: To Dave Mack.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Specifically dealing with the
definition of what a major facility is. There have been
discussions that the capacity threshold should be lowered from
50,000 gallons to 5,000 gallons. I don't think there is
anything magic about 5,000 gallons, but that was the figure
that had been originally discussed. Whether it should be
10,000 or 25,000, I don't know, but the impact that that would
have on raising the funds is, in fact, significant.

I met with Director Baldwin on it. There 1is no
listing, except now, through the development, hopefully, of the
Right to Know legislation-- That has the 1limits, but in a

range. So, there is nobody able to tell us how many tanks—-
ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Are out there.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: (continuing) —-—there are out
there that will meet this criteria. So, it makes it rather
difficult. The time has now come for us to come up with what

we are going to have to do. That is why we are trying to reach
out in every direction we can to see what data you may be able
to supply to us to help us to make these decisions because we
are running out of time.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: The air program allows us
to get some data on tanks of 10,000 gallons per day or larger.
We are estimating that if we were working with that as a
threshold, we would have between 4,000 and 5,000 taxpayers.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Four and five thousand?

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Four and five thousand,
yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: We now have 230, I think, or
something like that.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: That 1s from APEDS data.
I guess at some point in time, a level of about 2,000 taxpayers
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had been considered kind of a transition point as to the number
you would want to follow. So, this 1is about double that
number, if you had a 10,000 gallon threshold. ,

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Wait a minute. I am not looking
for a magic number as to how many taxpayers there are.
However, I am looking for a magic number of money.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Well, I understand that.
The process of translating all of this information into dollars
is not exactly the most perfect process involved.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I understand that.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: What we have been trying
to do, in conjunction with some of the interest groups on the
outside, 1is draw upon our existing data bases. What I am
saying 1is, we Kkind of made the first step in the right
direction in this regard to get an idea of a data base and the
size of the data base 1in terms of taxpayers. That has to be
balled up with looking at individual data to aggregate it into
some kind of an estimate.

So, the proper response to your question is, we have
made a little bit of progress, realizing that we are not going
to be able to get very much from Taxation -- very much more
from Taxation —-- other than a pleasant conversation with them.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: See, where it 1s difficult to
us, though-- We put together a package that, for all practical
purposes—— Let's wuse round figures Jjust for the sake of
argument. We look to the Spill Fund to produce an additional
$15 million.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Plus or minus.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Plus or minus a million here or
there. Okay. Now, the obvious way, which looks very simple,
is if it is producing $15 million now, if you double it it will
produce an additional $15 million. Arguments have been made in
front of this Committee, and legitimately so I might add, that
that 1is not an equitable way of moving toward that end, and
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that expanding the base-- That 1is all paid, from my
understanding, from 200 specific taxpayers. The base should be
expanded and perhaps there should be a 1limit, or a cap placed
on it because of the situations where you have some companies
in this State which have a large capacity of storage on the
first-time transfer, but their end product may not be hazardous
waste whatsoever. You may have other companies in this State
where there are staggering capacity 1levels but where the
companies are not first-time transferees and, therefore, they
pay no tax.

The issues were raised and we, obviously, at the
Committee level, have to reach out in both the Senate and the
Assembly to the various departments and say, "How about some
input as to what your thoughts are?" I have been kind of
thinking that that is what has been done. But, the day of
reckoning is coming, if it 1s not here already. I mean, not
today, but September 11 is the end of this Committee being able
to entertain much action if we expect something to take place
in time to be on the ballot this year. If we don't have it
now, when might we be able to know what that data will be? If
we can't do it, maybe we should say we can't do it.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Well, the present basis, as I
understand it, is about 260, right?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Correct; that is my
understanding.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: What we did here under
Sub-chapter 8 of our Code 727-- Under that, all New Jersey
storage tanks having a capacity of 10,000 gallons or more of
substances other than water -- all right? -- require certain
air pollution devices and permits. Now, there 1is another

chapter, Chapter 16, that establishes similar requirements for
tanks storing 2,000 gallons or greater of volatile organics.
So, there are two subheadings here.
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Consequently, that system, our APED System, our air
pollution system, furnishes us with a general basis to project
an increase in taxpayers. All right? What we are saying now
is, you could possibly have anywhere from 4,000 to 5,000
taxpayers out there. But, the Bureau of Taxation says, on some
of these gallon ranges of wup to 10,000 gallons, that
multi-revenue may only be on the order of $25.00 to $50.00.
So, the question here is, if you have a universe of 10,000 out
there, it 1s not manageable. Then the question is, what is the
cutoff? It is somewhat of an arbitrary cutoff, but I think it
is clear that the universe out there is bigger than 260, if we
want to expand that universe.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: 1I've heard that for seven years.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: But the issue here is, I don't
think we are in a position now to make a recommendation to you,
any more than you are in a position to look at how the cut is,
or to try to work with Taxation on how much money might come
in. In our discussions with Taxation, they were very nervous
about the possibility of having a universe of 10,000 out there
with all these management requirements and hurdles they have to
overcome.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: But, they have no data presently
to even be able to justify that 260, in fact, includes every
single facility that it should. They have no way of knowing
that. The only way that a taxpayer gets to that situation is
if he voluntarily files his return. There is no cross check
whatsoever done now. I mean, that 1s what they just told me.
There has never been enforcement action taken against a
taxpayer for not paying. ©Now, hopefully, we are going to be
able, through both LUST and Right to Know, to supply the data
necessary. If we are not, we may have to make some small
changes in the present formats of the questions to be able to
get the data specific enough so that people will then be able
to cross check. But, for nine years we have been operating
with them not having--
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Forget the names; I am even beyond that. I don't even
care about the specific names. It is almost irrelevant to me.
I want to be able to ascertain that if I establish a universe,
that the universe is paying, whatever that universe is.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Well, when we look at PRPs on
Superfund sites, we have a heck of a lot more than 260, so
obviously, you know, it 1is not Jjust the big guys. The
responsible parties on many of the sites exceed 260 responsible
parties. '

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Obviously.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Including such unexpected
groups as airlines and things 1like that, and newspapers. We
got rid of some of the printing inks and things, you know,
along those lines.

The only universe we have to deal with here is if we
have tanks that are storing more than 2,000 gallons of some
volatile organic. We make the cross assumption —-- maybe it is
a quantum leap -- that they are then dealing with waste streams
or with products that could logically bring an income, but we
don't know what the amount is. So the question here, I think,
is, is there a universe bigger than 260? I tkink the answer is
yes. Do we have enough refinement to come up with that
universe, with the cutoff, to know what the money income might
be? I don't think we do.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Will we and, if so, when?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Sc much of it hangs on our
inability to get information from the Bureau of Taxation. I
mean, I don't know who is paying.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: No, I know that; I know that.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I try.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: John, the other side of
this 1is, we have had people from the 1industrial community
coming in, looking at our records, and trying to formulate some
aggregation of that. We have been most helpful, at 1least I
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think we have, in furnishing the information, and we will
continue to do that. Somebody has to take it upon themselves
to aggregate the information. The process, on the industrial
side, has been going on for some time and, you know, later on
we are going to hear from them and maybe we can hear where they
stand on that process. We have been cooperative. We just have
not assumed that it was our responsibility to come up with the
same kind of management numbers that we have come up with on
the fiscal side to deal with the problem.

But, you know, we have been working to mine these data
bases that were generated for different purposes to try to
produce something, and we will continue to help as much as we
can in that regard.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I am not placing blame or
faulting anyone. It just continues the frustration, and the
public or the taxpayers themselves are out there saying-— We

are almost saying to them, "If you don't think this system 1is
fair, you people have to be the ones to prove to us that it is
not fair." I am not so sure that that burden should
necessarily be placed solely upon that area.

When we turn around and admit that Taxation doesn't
have available to them the data to determine what their
universe of 50,000 and above 1is, and admittedly you don't know
who is paying-- They finally have said that if you give them a
list as to who should be paying, they will cross check it to
see that they are paying it. We got that far.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: That's progress.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: You know, I think we have to
define-- LUST will only give us those tanks that are under the
ground and, obviously, that is not our only problem. The bill
affects the storage capacity above ground, and our Right to
Know is just within certain ranges -- right? -- of capacity, so
we may have to define that a little bit more. I don't see how
we can get that done in three weeks, that is if you are saying
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you Jjust go completely the other way. How about with respect
to those items that should be taxed, the actual-- The storage
capacity presently of those items that are being taxed includes
-— let me see if I can get this right -- not everything that is
under Right to Know. What we are taxing in the tanks, what is
presently taxed in order to be paying into the Spill Fund, is
not as broad as Right to Know. Okay.

Now, where it has been raised that we should amend the
Spill Fund to include a 1larger number of taxpayers, and to
expand the base by including those substances that under the
Right to Know are included as taxable entities under the Spill
Fund-- Any thought on what that would do?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I don't think we have any
problem with that. The question here is, what is the criteria
you use for your cutoff? I think we all agree that the base
for taxing 1is there. The question is making the decision of
who gets hit.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Doesn't that decision somewhat
have to deal with how many dollars -- if we expanded it to
include those others, how much money that would produce?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: That's right. I agree. I
don't know how you would calculate how much it would produce.
I mean, originally with the Spill Fund, when it was only
getting in $5 million to $7 million, we sent over to Treasury,
saying, "We thought these companies should be on it," and then
they cross checked. Then, all of a sudden, we started getting
more money.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Right. It went from 60 to 260
over the course of the years.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: That's right.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Okay.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: We just Kknow that the list
is going to be much longer. It gets you into a 1lot more
taxpayers, but the information upon which to base calculations
is not there.

28



COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Maybe you could have something
equivalent to the accelerator clause which would have-- As
more taxpayers came in, there would be a deceleration option to
keep it somewhat along those lines, you know, some wording in
there that would allow, as the base expanded, for some
deceleration on the rate. Because right now, to be honest with
you, we can't-—-

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Yeah, but that's really not fair
to those who-- I mean, if you put the increase on up front,
and then as Treasury gets around to going after the people who
should be added, those people in the meantime are going to be
paying more than what legitimately-— I mean, I can understand
why they would be upset. I think legitimately so, because they
are the ones who have been complying, have been paying it. We
increase the percentage, and then we say, "But when we get the
other guys out there now, because we are expanding the base to
pay, we'll lower yours. In the meantime, though, you have to
pay the higher ones.” That doesn't seem to be really fair to
them, those who get hit originally.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Well, they get hit originally,
but eventually they get purified, in a sense; in the sense that
it is reduced.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Why don't we Jjust build in an
annual review and report to the Legislature by the Commissioner
on the appropriateness of the rate based on dollars received?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I mean, it's the same way we
talked about a five-year program. We know it is bigger than
five years. All right?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Right, but we have to start
somewhere.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: You've got to start somewhere.
I mean, you know, this is not going to solve the problems in
New Jersey totally. Under the new RCRA requirements, every
RCRA site, before you go to a Part B, must go through the same
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Superfund scenario for on-site and off-site, where you do
feasibility studies, design, and construction, and every site
is going to have to have the same equivalent of a Superfund
analysis. So, you know, that is another couple hundred sites
in the State that are going to be on the bandwagon of concern.
Then you have the landfills out there, the 300 landfills that
have been enclosed, where we have to come up with a funding
program or a way of addressing those issues.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Okay. I am taking a great deal
of your time, and other members of the Committee may have some
questions. Also, there are a great many people who want to
comment today. I guess I continue to be frustrated. I am not
faulting you specifically, or the Department, but I keep asking
the questions. I go to Treasury, then they send me back to the
Department, and the Department says it 1is Taxation. I'm not
sure there 1is the ability within the bureaucracy to get the
answers to my questions. I mean, if there is, I don't know who
is going to be the one to give them to me.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I think our role is to provide
you with what our needs are.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Which you have.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Yes, I think we have done that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Right.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Now, we have looked at using
our own documentation, what the potential universe of sources
of funding might be.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Correct.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: If we use one of our own older
regs —— all right? -- under the air program, we can come up
with a different universe. We have not gone into the depth of
knowing what kind of moneys that would bring in to us.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Because that is a little beyond
what the Department knows.
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COMMISSIONER DEWLING: We could do that, but it
certainly is not going to happen in the next three weeks. As
Mr. Shinn mentioned before, maybe there can be some sort of
provision or some sort of approach that requires an annual
report to you on some of the options that were looked at for
increasing the funding base. We could work with Treasury on
that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Did you have some questions, Bob?

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Yes. I noticed that some of the
progress reports had radon removal. Are we still removing
radon? Do we have programs that remove radon now?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: We do have a program in the
State. There are several, ones that epidemically have over $4
million committed. The two sites are on the Superfund list.
We have not removed any additional material from Montclair or
Glen Ridge. Right now those drums, unfortunately, are still
sitting in the streets of Montclair. EPA 1is now going out to
redo their RAFS to focus on remediation in place. Also, they
are going to reopen the temporary storage 1issues 1in the West
Orange Armory, and all the other issues that became very vocal
a couple of years ago.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Good. Maybe we're not removing
any more, at any rate. The $100 million that is wunusable --
based on the Attorney General's opinion, I guess——

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: No, it 1s not unusable. We
have the ability. The question here was, we had asked
Treasury, "Can we commit against 1it, even though we are not
spending?" We got an agreement that if we had to commit
dollars, that I could go beyond where I am right now. In other
words, I said I had about $37 million or $39 million left right
now. If I had projects tomorrow that were $50 million, I could
commit against that bond issue -- all right? -- but they
wouldn't sell the bonds until I actually had a cash flow need.
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So, the issue here is to decouple these things because
what we are saying is, we can't utilize that source of funding
until we have used this one first. Fiscally it Jjust doesn't
give you as much flexibility.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Does the interest on that account
accrue? Does that go back into the principal?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: The bonds haven't been sold.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: They haven't been so0ld?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: They haven't been sold.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Is that what we do with all the
temporary financing?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Well, we are Jjust advance
funding, using the cash that is in the $150 million. 1In other
words, the $20 million project with PJP Landfill we committed
to six months ago-- We took $20 million and put it aside to
pay those bills, but the cash flow-— We haven't had a cash
flow of $120 million yet on the $150 million. Our cash flow,
I1'l1l bet, is in the range of maybe $30 million or $40 million;
no more than that. We still have cash, so I can commit against
the $100 million without having to go sell the bonds. Treasury
has given us that approval.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Senate Bill 1814, which
has been signed into law, would provide clear authority for us
to be able to spend that $100 million on our schedule, as
opposed to meeting the test that is in the bond act right now
that everything else 1s tapped out. Then we get into a
lawyer's question of, what does it mean to be tapped out? The
amendment would make it clear that we could, in accordance with
our plan, spend it.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Was that bill in the Assembly also?

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: I think it has made it
through. 1It's been signed.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Okay.
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COMMISSIONER DEWLING: But that has to go for a
referendum -- be on the ballot -- hopefully with the $200
million bond issue.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: 1It's all or nothing.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: The 1last question I have 1is, the
existing Superfund site 1list, 1is that being reviewed for
inappropriate inclusions?

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: You can never get a site off.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: You can forget it. Okay.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Well, the process-- We got one
site off. We got the Freedman property off -- all right? -—-—
which-- Once you're on, you're in. The ability to get off is
more difficult than getting on; a lot more difficult. The
Freedman property, I think, was the only site -- and I think I
have to give credit to the Department -- where a judgment was
made that it should be on the list, and we found out later, you
know, after sampling, that it didn't have to be on the list. I
think, you know, getting 98 out of 99 in the first screening is
pretty good.

So, that was a site that didn't have to be addressed,
but we still have to monitor 1it. But, once you are on the
list, the ability to get off the list-- You have to go through
the whole process of demonstrating that there is no problem.

Then you have to go through a public process again. So, you
just can't take them off the list.
ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: There was one other

exception up in Bound Brook, the so-called Jamie Fine site. It
was proven that there was a technical error in scoring that to
get it on the list, so they removed it temporarily pending its
rescoring as a broader site. It will be back again in a couple
of months.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: With a different name.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: OKay.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: John, I should have two good
things for the Commissioner.
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COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Excuse me. We expect to add
five a year to the Superfund list after we have been frustrated
on the other options, you know, ECRA, RCRA, or our own
privately funded cleanup.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Yeah.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: In Exhibit II of your handout,
"The State will spend approximately $15 million a year on water
line replacements,"” is that new construction?

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: It is for situations where
we, in concert with local health departments, identify polluted
wells or well fields. It would be to provide water systems to
replace them. Down in Stafford we have done that, as you
probably know, and there have been other instances where we
have also.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: You know, I am presently working
with Senator Russo and Assemblyman Doyle myself. We are quite
concerned that there 1s no mandatory testing of wells
throughout the State for resales. Home wells I'm talking
about; individual wells.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Oh, individual wells.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: We are going to be doing
something in Ocean County to mandate that. But, I would think
that we, as a group, should take a hard 1look at that
statewide. You have a situation in a resale where there is no
testing of a private well at all. It is not mandatory to do
that. There is just the basic testing for new wells. We are
looking at maybe expanding that also, testing probably 18 to
the top.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Well, if you do the eight to 80
materials on it-- I mean--

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: But we are in a position where I
think we are going to have to mandate it. You are just not
going to get people to do it. Certainly we think for their own
protection it is going to have to be done. I would think that
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we might want to do that statewide. I think it is important
enough to do it, and certainly with the problems we have seen
in Ocean County with individual wells, it 1is something we
better start to get a handle on.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: In the last term of the
Legislature, that concept was discussed at one of the Committee
meetings. The Department was very supportive of that being an
ingredient in the transaction. You know, it was internalized
to the transaction; information developed passed from buyer to
seller. It is a good idea. You ought to know what you are
getting.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: The other thing I just wanted to
touch on 1is something you mentioned that we have to sit down
and talk about, and that is the 300 or so landfills throughout
the State. Being the mayor of a community which just closed a
landfill 1in recent years, we are all facing some serious
problems. I know we have discussed this in the past, but I
think we are going -- not today, but in the near future -- to
have to sit down with you to make some hard decisions about
what is going to be done with landfills.

As we discussed originally, we all know that closing a
landfill is one thing, but we are going to have that problem
with all of them down the road. So, you may put five on the
sites —-- on the Superfund 1list this year, but you know that
eventually, through everything we want to do, all of them are
going to have a problem. Let's stop kidding ourselves, and
let's stop kidding the public about that. I think we are going
to have to make some hard decisions and start working on that
now.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Assemblyman, we are
getting some real data on some of the landfills that have been
put on the site. We are doing a RAFS at Sharkey's Dump up in
Morris County and Combe North and Combe South up in Morris
County. We have the Brick Township Landfill on our 1list of
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landfills to be 1looked at and, of course, we have the one
adjacent to your site, Assemblyman, which is being looked at
now. ‘

So, the difficult part of the landfill issue has been
that we did not have enough information to understand where we
were going. The fact that we have gotten some of these studies
under way and they are producing information is giving us a
little bit of perspective with respect to suggesting where and
how we might have to deal with them, particularly from a
technical standpoint.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Well, our concern, again, is the
fact that none of the dumps—-— They were all regionalized in
recent years.

ASST. COMMISSIONER GASTON: Right.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Therefore, it is not fair for any
one municipality to take the total burden itself, since many
areas dump into them.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I think, you know, so that you
don't go away with a false sense of security—— I agree with
the concept of having a well tested whenever you sell a house,
but it seems to me that individuals should have the capability,
if they so choose. That is why I have supported, this year,
the County Environmental Health Act with additional funding, to
get testing done. I mean, testing of a fecal coliform and
hardness and alkalinity, you know, 1is a sanity check, but it is
not really to give you any meaty information.

The issue we have to deal with here 1is, testing it
once, if you don't find it-— When I think of Krysowaty Farm,
we went in there one time and didn't find it. We went in the
next time and we did find it. So, the issue is, did it pass,
is it gone, is there more to come?

The question always comes up, why won't an individual
spend $100 a year to have his well tested?
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ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: It's not $100, though. You're
talking about $300 to $500 for the test. I mean, that is
realistic. We're talking about people not knowing. ‘

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Yeah, but I'm saying there is a
test that is called a "tox test," which is a new instrument out
which gives you a general category. It doesn't tell you what
compound it 1is, but it tells you the volatile organics, you
know, a classification. That is enough of a screening test
that people, on some sort of an annualized basis, for their own
sanity-- You know, I would advise them to have a test
something like that done. They test for coliform. 1It's $100,
and it is their public health that is at risk.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Well, you know, I wish you would
transmit that. I sit as Secretary/Treasurer of the County
Board of Health. We are in the process of 1looking at what
tests we should mandate, and possibly your recommendation of
that test might be helpful to us.

Again, I Jjust feel that the public is not aware. You
know, many people who have lived in apartments all their lives
don't even know the first thing about a well. At least at the
time of purchase, we should step in to make sure they are
protected. And, vyou're right, there should be certain
guidelines set up for people to understand that their wells
should be tested at least yearly —-- at least yearly.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I spoke to a real estate group
last week. A guy was buying a $500,000 house in Morris County,
and he only wanted to spend 100 bucks to have his water
tested. He said, "Is this guy ripping me off?" I said, "You
should be spending $2,000 to have it tested, if you really want
an answer." "Oh, I don't want to spend $2,000." You Kknow,
it's amazing how there is a priority difference on some of
these issues.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Thank you.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Commissioner, thank you very
much. John, thank you for your input today. It has been a
pleasure. As you know, in your capacity it's very frustrating,
and sometimes it is for us here, but we will continue to try to
get you the money, Commissioner, one way or the other. Even
when you don't necessarily want it, we try to get it for you.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: I am supporting it, Assemblyman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: You certainly are.

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: There is no quivering.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I know that.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Isn't his salary based upon that?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: No, but he may be looking for
another job. (laughter)

COMMISSIONER DEWLING: Just get on with it.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: We've moving ahead. Thank you
very much.

From the New Jersey Department of Commerce and
Economic Development, we have Assistant Commissioner Henry
Blekicki here today. I am sure he has scme answers to a
question I sent to the Commissioner on the sixth. Right?
ASST. C OMM. HENRY T. BLEKTIUG CKTI: Yes.
Good morning. At the last meeting of this Committee, July 29,
in Kearny, I had the pleasure of testifying on behalf of the
Department of Commerce and Economic Development, and to
indicate our support for the efforts of this Committee to find
funding for hazardous materials cleanup. However, I did
testify at that time our opposition to A-2700 because we felt
there would be a negative side effect to increasing the
corporate business tax from 9% to 9.5%, namely, that our
efforts to increase employment to create jobs 1in this State
would be detrimentally impacted by such an increase in the
corporate tax rate.

This Committee, at that time, asked if the Department
of Commerce would be in a position to support the dedication of

38



increased taxes that would come into the State Treasury as a
result of the Federal tax revisions. At that time, I said that
we would be back before you prior to this hearing with an
answer. '

Subsequently, I did send a letter to you, which
hopefully you received. It was dated the fourteenth of this
month. If you haven't received it, I will give you a copy.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I have been on vacation; Mark
has been on vacation. That 1is very possibly why we haven't
received it. Assemblyman Shinn and Assemblyman Singer have
been working straight through the summer with no breaks.

ASSEMBLYMAN - SHINN: My wife is watching me from the
audience right now, so—-

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: He has to take two weeks after
today.

ASST. COMMISSIONER BLEKICKI: The memo of August 14
indicated that the Department of Commerce does support the
dedication of the funds that would result from the Federal tax
revision for hazardous material cleanup. Subsequent to that
letter, Commissioner Putnam received a letter from you which
asked for the Department's position on a slightly different
version of that initial suggestion, namely, that the option be
to raise the corporate business tax rate from 9% to 9.5% on a
temporary basis, and then for the Director of the Division of
Taxation to have the option to decrease it to 9% if, in fact,
there could be confirmed the additional $50 million to $100
million that the Director had projected would result from the
Federal tax revision.

With your permission, what I would like to do is read
into the record the 1letter which Commissioner Putnam sent to
you, Mr. Chairman, with regard to that original suggestion.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: You may if you wish, but it will
be part of the record.

ASST. COMMISSIONER BLEKICKI: Okay.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: If you want to just highlight
it—-

ASST. COMMISSIONER BLEKICKI: Basically, what we said
in this letter was that while we support the dedication of the
additional revenues based upon the Federal tax revision, we
cannot support -- in fact, we oppose —— be it a temporary or a
permanent increase in the corporate business tax from 9% to
9.5%, basically because we feel that even on a temporary basis
it would send a very, very negative signal to the business
community, and would be a detriment to our efforts to increase
employment in the State.

During the last four and a half years, we have been
successful in generating or creating 414,000 new jobs in the
State of New Jersey, and we would not like to see that progress
interfered with in the next year or two.

That, basically, 1is the sum of our correspondence to
you, Mr. Chairman.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you very much. It was a
very prompt response. My letter didn't go to the Commissioner
until the sixth. You responded within a week, and then a
follow up on that. I am pleased with the results. I think
when you say we may be sending a wrong message by increasing
the corporate business tax-- You have, in fact, come back with
that opposition and have come up with an alternative position,
one that would, in fact, guarantee that over the next five
years we would have dollars available. So, I am pleased that
you are supportive of that concept. I am hopeful that the
Commissioner can lobby the Administration to see to it that the
Administration will all feel the same way.

I thank you very much for being here today with that
information.

ASST. COMMISSIONER BLEKICKI: My pleasure.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: From the Chamber of Commerce,
the Executive Director, Jim Morford. Don't take that because
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my introductions are getting shorter that I feel differently
about the people. I am just running out of time, so I am
trying to move it along a little faster.

J A M E S M O R F O R D: John, thank you for the
introduction and for the promotion. I am Jim Morford, Vice
President for Government Relations of the New Jersey State
Chamber of Commerce. Thank you very much for conducting this
hearing.

I will be very brief because much of what I wanted to
say has really already been addressed. One point that I would
like to make is, it is my understanding, as we are looking at
this package, that the most immediate need for attention within
the next three weeks 1s the bond issue, so that the question
can reach the ballot. I appreciate the desire to put a package
forward, but I recognize that the actual time constraint is on
the ballot question.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: And, as you heard today, there
is also-—- Senator Dalton came up with possibly talking about a
constitutional amendment.

MR. MORFORD: Correct.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: A constitutional amendment would
also have to be something-- In fact, I am not even sure we
could get that on the ballot this year.

MR. MORFORD: I think you cannot, as of August 4.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Right. The concept would have
to be one that-— The concern is breaking the package apart.
There has been no feeling from the Legislature to date that
there is any desire whatsoever to break the package apart, that
I have found.

MR. MORFORD: And I recognize that, except I would
suggest that perhaps we are in a situation where we, in fact,
must, where it is more desirable to break the package apart
than to do less desirable things that might happen by forcing
it.
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Recognizing that we probably are precluded by the
August 4 deadline from a constitutional amendment, recognizing,
I think all of us, that it is desirable that we move ahead with
the bond issue as an important part of this total package,
recognizing that some mechanism 1is going to be required to
assure that the funds that will be coming through the Treasury
—— this dedicated portion -- will be there, and will probably
face a ballot next year, we would reluctantly-—- We are not
very excited about supporting a dedication of the Constitution,
but this one does make a degree of sense because it is
sunsetted and it does provide a specific dollar amount for a
very important public purpose.

We were pleased to see some light beginning to be shed
upon the problem of the Spill Fund this morning in your
discussion with Commissioner Dewling. We only regret that the
Division of Taxation 1isn't quite as forthcoming as we would
hope they would be to help put the pieces of information
together to resolve this problem.

But, let me suggest, as others may also, that the best
way to approach the Spill Fund problem at this time is not to
push through a bill that would double the Fund, but to put the
very good minds which are available in the Legislature, in its
staff, in the departments, in the Division of Taxation, and
from the private sector, to work at looking at this problem. I
am confident that a decision could be arrived at within a few
months' time that would be a fairer tax under the Spill Fund,
without going to the doubling that the current legislation
proposes.

We are concerned a little bit with the DEP program. I
thought that some of the Commissioner's comments this morning
on the proposed amendments had some hope. I would like to 1look
at them a 1little more carefully with respect to defining and
detailing a program, because we have been concerned that the
DEP, though it identifies sites, maybe doesn't have the best
programing devices available going into a site cleanup.
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We are also concerned that those site cleanups be
audited, and that they be audited outside of DEP so we don't
have another chemical control, and so that the public knows
that its money 1is being spent most efficienfly and most
carefully.

The final point I think I would like to make, in
addition to making it clear that we would support the bond
issue, we would support -- with only that caveat I mentioned --
the constitutional dedication of the money for a limited period
of time, and that we appreciate, Mr. Chairman, the work that
you, Senator Dalton, and your colleagues have put into this
package——

On the issue of the corporate tax, I was very, very
gratified to hear Senator Dalton this morning embrace publicly,
the concept at least, of moving toward it. I have known of
your interest in looking at that approach to it. When Director
Baldwin tells us that as he looks at the package that has now
cleared the conference committee in the house-- We recognize
that the business community in New Jersey, because we are
coupled, 1is going to pay from $50 million to $100 million more
into New Jersey's State Treasury as a result of the tax reform,
and we think that the funds are there. The funds are probably,
at this point of conference committee resolution-- I grant you
that the Director cannot certify money before a law becomes a
law —— a bill becomes a law, but I think we can recognize that
the funds are there; the funds will be there. We don't have to
send out that negative signal. In 1light of New York,
Connecticut, and Pennsylvania at this time 1looking to reduce
corporate taxes, we don't have to do that in New Jersey, but we
would still have the money to meet this very, very important
program.

I deviated from prepared notes because I wanted to
comment on some of the important things that have been heard.
Thank you for your indulgence. Thank you for the opportunity
to speak.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: You're very welcome. Thank you
for being here, Jim. The only concern I have on the Spill Fund
is, I totally agree with you that you would certainly think
that the minds are present and available among private
industry, the departments, Taxation, and the Legislature. You
said a solution <could come up in a few months, but
unfortunately it has been more than a few months already that
we have been dealing with this. It really boils down to the
fact that I think, rightly or wrongly —— and my own feeling is
that it is not totally fair —-- the burden has been left to the
businesses themselves to prove what they have been saying.
While they are now getting cooperation in one segment of
government, they are not necessarily getting it in the other.
I am not so sure that is a fair way of going about things.

MR. MORFORD: I agree.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: When we remove time frames that
we have set up, we may end up with a situation of not being
able to finalize it. So, at this point in time, I think it is
critical that we keep those time frames in place, hoping that
we will get-- I know what doubling does.

MR. MORFORD: Too easily perpetuates a bad situation
and, indeed, makes it worse.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Yeah. So, I think it is
important that we keep the time frames in place, and yet I am
totally convinced that doubling is not a fair and equitable way
to go. I am convinced of that. The unfortunate thing is that
we are still working on that alternative. The great minds, if
you will, are working, and maybe in three weeks we will be able
to come up with what the bottom 1line should be on that one
also. I want to just-—-

My personal opinion continues to be that we can't deal
with them individually, that the bond act should not be
separate and apart from whatever general revenue raiser is
going to be in place. Whether that be State dollars imposed
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because of the doubling or not is what we seem to be working
towards.

I'l1l] tell you one thing, and I think it should be
stated publicly: The business community in this State, rather
than taking a position -- which is an easy one-— Whenever you
talk about a new tax, it would be very easy for them to simply
say, "We are going to oppose it and, without our help, you are
really probably not going to be able to get it through. We are
going to just take an opposition and walk away." That hasn't
been the case. Business knows there 1is a crisis; they know
there is a problem. They seem very committed to dealing with
the cleaning up of the hazardous waste. I think there should
really be commendations for the efforts. I mean, even to the
degree when we were in New Orleans at a conference, of sitting
down and spending hours working out details. There has been a
real commitment made by the Chamber and by Business and
Industry, together with the environmental interests in the
State, to come to a bottom line conclusion. The chemical and
petroleum interests-- And I think we're close. It is going to
take some more work, but at this point it would be too easy,
maybe, to say.

I can appreciate your remarks. I am not taking issue,
only to say that I am certainly not ready to say bond issue
only at this point.

MR. MORFORD: Mr. Chairman, I appreciate and thank you
for your kind comments. I would say that during the course of
this next three weeks, anything that my organization, the State
Chamber or any of its members, can do to help you come to the
conclusions that we need to come to-— We will work during that
three weeks to see if we can get it resolved during that time
frame.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I'm sure you will. Thank you.

MR. MORFORD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I would 1like to call on the
representatives from Business and Industry. We have Joe
Gonzalez and Jim Sinclair. »

JAMES SINCLATIR: Joe will be right here.

.ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Fine.

MR. SINCLAIR: Please wait just a second.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Sure.

I have left on my list the Chemical Industry Council,
the Petroleum Council, Environmental Lobby, and Doug Stewart
from the public. If there are any other people who desire to
make any comments or statements, please see that your name gets
up here, and we will be happy to have you testify also. Okay?

MR. SINCLAIR: Mr. Chairman, my name is Jim Sinclair.
I am Vice President of the New Jersey Business and Industry
Association. With me is Joe Gonzalez, Senior Vice President of
the Association.

The New Jersey Business and Industry Association has
11,000 members. We are the 1largest statewide employer
Association in the United States. Many of our members will be
affected by various aspects of the funding package in front of
you.

You have Mr. Gonzalez's testimony from the first
public hearing. That is in the record. You have a copy of my
statement for the record; therefore, I am going to try to be
brief and just hit some things that are very important to the
Association.

We do support a comprehensive and effectively managed
program of sustained public and private cleanup activity. We
have said that all along. We think we need a very well-managed
program. We have spent a lot of time over the last two years
talking about how to fund the cleanup activities, and that
funding has been very important to get the proper 1level into
the pot for the State's share of the program; to get the
portion that 1is not covered by the Superfund, that 1is not
covered by private parties. I think we have that package.
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We appreciate your efforts, Mr. Chairman, and the
efforts of the members of the Committee who have worked on
this. We appreciate Senator Dalton's dedication to coming up
with a fair program. This has been something that the business
community wants to get taken care of. We want to stop talking
about New Jersey as a place where there are hazardous waste
dumps. We want to move into the future, take care of the
problem, deal with it in a 1logical manner, get the 8iting
Commission together, and get a facility to dispose of this
stuff. That 1is something -- as an aside here -- that the
business community--

When I was 1in the Department of Environmental
Protection in 1978, the business community came in and asked
the Commissioner: “"Commissioner O'Hern, if there is one thing
that you can do in DEP, put a process together to get us
state-of-the-art disposal facilities in this State." That was
in '78. This is '86, and we are still down the road. It is a
slow process, but let's hope that we can put together a system
that is going to work.

Let me just mention about the windfall that everybody
is talking about. We support what Senator Dalton said. We
think that is the way to go. The business community-- Count
us in for our fair share of this cleanup activity. We think it
should come out of the State budget. There 1is going to be a
large source of additional revenue into the State budget. We
think it is going to be in excess of $400 million over the next
five years. What the number is precisely, we don't know, but
we know 1t 1is going to be a 1lot higher than that
$50-million—-a-year estimate that the State has come out and
said they are going to have.

We know that the money is going to be in there. It
was the number one priority in the election campaign last
year. It seemed to be the only thing that people were talking
about. This is an opportunity to do it. We are not opposing
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or saying we ought to delink from the Federal government. We

want to be consistent. We supported the ACRS provisions
because they linked to the Federal government. Our position is
consistent. We want to cut down on the different ways of

calculating things.

Therefore, if the State is going to get this so-called
windfall -- which is really coming from New Jersey businesses
into New Jersey government -— let's use it for the number -one
priority. Let's use it for the hazardous waste cleanup, but
make sure that this is new revenue from New Jersey business to
do that.

When we get finished with this funding package, the
bulk of the money for the cleanup activity, besides the $200

million bond issue —-- and business will pay a large portion of
that out of taxes -- will be <coming from the business
community. We have a real interest in how that program is

managed and what happens to that money, that it 1is managed
effectively and efficiently. It is our money in this; we want
to see that it proceeds in a way whereby we use the money to
get more for the dollar, so that we can clean up the stuff
faster. If we are using the money effectively and efficiently,
then we are going to be able to do more sooner.

We oppose an increase in the Spill Fund. I mean, the
Spill Fund has been a learning process for me and the people in
the Association who were not familiar with it, as it should
have been for you. The Spill Fund is an unfair tax as it is
now structured. It is unfair. Doubling it would probably make
it excrescently unfair, especially considering what is
happening in these other things with the Federal Superfund, how
that 1is going to affect the petrochemical and chemical
industries, and what is happening with the Federal tax law.

We support wholeheartedly 1looking at the possible
expansion of the program, broadening it; maybe that makes
sense. But I don't see the Spill Fund as those 200 and some
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companies do, saying, "Oh well, you guys, you know, count you
in for another $15 million," because they are going to be in
for more than that in this tax increase. I mean, they're in;
they're in the program. ‘

Let's spend the time to do it right. If you want to
raise some additional revenue by broadening it, or having
different substances, I think that probably makes sense —-— the
Spill Fund itself. And it will raise more. I know Jim Keel
(phonetic spelling) from B. F. Goodrich has done a lot of work
on it, and I hope you get his data. I haven't seen his data,
although he has talked to me as late as last week. He is very
excited about what the potential is. We need support; we need
support from government.

We support the bond issue. We think you ought to move
ahead with the bond issue. We think there is a program in
place. I think you probably have-- You have heard from the
Department of Commerce that they support using the money. If
it takes getting the Governor to commit to this, I <can't
believe that the Governor wouldn't commit to doing this because
this was the main campaign issue. Send him a letter and ask
him; that 1s what I would say. I think you ought to be on
record. I can't imagine that he would want to spend this money
any way other than for hazardous waste cleanup.

Now we have solved the funding problem and we get to
the point that we are really excited about, the issue that we
think you really need to be in, and that is the question —- the
management question. What you should have 1learned in this
process is the same thing that we have learned in looking at it
through the Senate. The information available for
decision-making is atrocious, not because DEP doesn't put
together telephone books full of projects, but because the real
decision-making, the explaining of what this all means, is not
there. We don't have a good basis.
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There are a number of questions which really are not
rhetorical questions. These are very important public policy
questions, things we really have to explain to our membership
and to the business community generally, which is paying for
this. We are talking about a billion dollar program.
Actually, we are talking about a billion and a half dollar
program as we see it today.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Next week it will be more.

MR. SINCLAIR: It seems that way; it keeps going up.
Let me say this: We're talking about, in Washington, the
Superfund program of $8.5 billion. Is that the latest? (no
response) Eight point five billion dollars. Now, New Jersey,
out of the Superfund, has gotten 15%, 20%, because maybe we
were a little ahead of the game in terms of being able to gear
up. If you would figure that, based on the number of sites we
have, based on our ability to go out and match the Federal
funds, shouldn't we be getting 10% of the Superfund moneys?
Shouldn't we be calculating 15% of the Superfund moneys coming
into the State? That, to me, would say that we should be
getting $850 million over the next five years, instead of $400
and some million that the sheet says.

Now, maybe there is a good reason for that. Maybe
there is a good reason why we are only getting 5% of the
Superfund moneys instead of 10%, or the 15% or 20% that we have
gotten in the past. But what 1is that explanation? How do we
explain that to the business community? I mean, that is
disconcerting.

That 1is Jjust one aspect of the data collection
process. How the money 1s spent, how DEP spends the money is
of real concern. We think there should be some evaluation
mechanism built in. We think that part of this 1legislation
should be an evaluation mechanism. We're throwing out a number
of a million dollars a year, not because that 1is the right
number, but because it sounds impressive and it is only a small
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fraction of what is going to be spent. There should be an
independent evaluation process that looks at how the money is
being spent; to second-quess, really, to help the Department to
think through the process.

Right now in the hierarchical position the way the
Department is structured, you have the program going up to the
Commissioner in a hierarchical manner. You can say, "Well,
that is very good and people are on board," but in the last
year, we have had a new Commissioner, a new Deputy
Commissioner, a new Assistant Commissioner, a new Division
Director, and new key project managers in this program. The
oral tradition is gone in the process that, you know, people
sort of know about.

We think there needs to be a way to 1look at this
process from the outside. In effect, we're saying there should
be a citizen advisory panel for this process. It should have
people from industry and from environmental groups looking at
the evaluation. The evaluation process should have money. The
Department should have access to that money, or the
Legislature, to do special studies to see if, in fact, the
decision-making process is appropriate and proper. This is how
you are going to get the information about how effective the
program is, not having the Department come back in five years
to tell you how they spent the money. That isn't a helpful way
of doing this. A helpful way would be to give the Department
the external support it needs.

We really think that this is the most important part
of the process now, how the money is spent. We really look to
you to take the step now —— now that we have solved the funding
problem -- to put a process together. Joe?

JOSEPH GONZALEZ: 1 just want to return to the
one question, if I may, Mr. Chairman, that I guess has been
sort of overlooked today. That is the funding and the package
which you would really like to have enacted by mid-September.
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If, indeed, this holds together on the Federal corp revenues,
we would have that. We would have the bond moneys, both from
the previous bond issue and from one, hopefully, that would be
passed by the voters this year. You would have fhe moneys we
expect from responsible parties, moneys under ECRA, which I
think was vividly shown in the handout today from the
Commissioner and, also, the funding we would get perhaps at a
reduced amount through the years through Superfund, 1leaving us
really with merely that one unresolved area, and that is, what
to do with the Spill Fund.

It would be my feeling, since we are still talking
about the State running out of money at this point -- not until
perhaps September of next year -- that you might want to
consider, with your leadership, perhaps with Senator Dalton,
the possibility of setting up a commission, or a task force of
some Kkind. Give it a two-month or a three-month reporting
time. You know you would get that major portion of the
business component; 75%, 80%, maybe 82% of it would come
through the corp tax. You would still be able to plug it in
prior to the next fiscal year.

One reason you wanted to do this with the corp tax was
to make sure that you wouldn't be out there hanging, having a
bond issue pass and not having other major revenues
accompanying it after that enactment. I would think -- I may
be wrong because obviously this thing, each time you think you
have it solved a little bit, it kind of comes up and bites you
again -- that by the end of the year there ought to be a way of
setting up a mechanism whereby we could broaden this thing and
perhaps bring in additional moneys without hitting the B. F.
Goodriches and the other companies which, at this point, are
being taxed really way beyond what their fair share is in
contributing to the problem.

So, I just offer that. As you know, this thing is
breaking very quickly now, with the corp tax, etc. I would
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just think that since you've got that pretty well in hand, that
this other thing-—- You know, perhaps give it three months, but
make it a priority thing for the environmental committees, and
get the best people you can, out of Taxation, out of
Environmental Protection, out of the corporations, out of the
environmental community, to try to come up with something that
is equitable that will raise more money.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: They may have already come up
with that. I don't know. I gave them three months about four
months ago, so there are three weeks left. I'm sure they will
come up with it. But you, you know, brought up some good
points.

I think it is important when we talk about a funding
package that we are able to demonstrate that it 1is an
across—the-board funding package. Therefore, a departure from
Spill Fund, at this point, or to move away from Spill Fund
completely, I think, would be inappropriate. I have already
stated that I personally feel-—- I am convinced that doubling
is not an equitable way to go, and yet I am still hopeful that
we are going to be able to come up with a solution, rather
expeditiously.

I think it 1is an important commitment -- if we are
asking the public to assume a portion, which we are with the

bond act -- to demonstrate that those who may have a larger
responsibility than others -- I am trying to say it so that it
doesn't come out too one-sided ——- are also going, therefore, to

be contributing in that proportion. Doubling isn't necessarily
fair, but we have to look at these other ones. I am hopeful we
will be able to have an equitable solution. What has happened
with Goodrich 1is 3just not right. I mean, it 1is just that
simple. 1It's just not right.

So, we'll see if we can come up with something to make
it right. I'm sure you people, who have been so helpful in the
past, will continue to give the Committee and me as much input
as possible.
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MR. GONZALEZ: Our colleague, who kind of conceived
initially the wuse of the corp tax moneys, is back from
vacation, and we'll tell him he has a new assignment.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Okay, fair enough. Thank you
very much.

MR. GONZALEZ: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Are there any questions -— I'm
sorry?

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: No. I would just like to
compliment the business community because I don't think we are
that far away from resolutions. A 1lot of it is because we
don't have a gap between the environmental concerns and the
business/industry position, and that is certainly an asset. I
think we are seeing more responsibility from our environmental
commissions and our solid waste committees by them not
supporting the legislation that comes before these committees

which 1is anti-siting. We have to get sites; we have to

implement sites. If we don't, we will drown in our own refuse.
I think the business community sees that; the

environmental community sees that. I am really enthusiastic

that we are finally moving. You have sites in your district; I
have sites in my county. I have testified before the Siting
Commission, and I said, "You've got to pick one of these 11
sites. We have to have a site."” We have to deal with the
problem. We have to get intc the technology, refine it, and
get it on line.

I know John has put a tremendous effort into this ad
infinitum. He had me on his Committee when 1 was a
Freeholder. I know what he is going through. These are tough
issues, almost unresolvable, but I think we are getting down to
responsible positions and are biting the political bullets. I
think we are going to get there.

MR. GONZALEZ: Assemblyman, I think that, you Kknow,
from the moment that John was even designated as Chairman of
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this Committee, he appreciated the openness and freedom to
communicate and the ideas. It has not been an adversarial
relationship. It has been one where, you know, a lot of times
we are being told, "Here is the way it is going to be. Come up
with something else." It has been similar with the Senate
Committee. I think that when you've got that free exchange of
ideas, I think a lot of times you will come up with better
legislation than if it is just handed down from Mount Olympus
and you have to deal with it.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: We are going to know soon enough
because these pieces have to go together soon. Thank you very
much.

MR. GONZALEZ: Thank you.

MR. SINCLAIR: Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: The next man is the one with the

answers because he has done a three-month project and is ready
to tell us how we can solve all of our problems. From the
Chemical Industry Council, Hal Bozarth. Oh, I'm sorry, and
Jerry Mitzner. Well, you'll introduce Jerry.
H A L B O Z A R T H: Mr. Chairman, members of the
Committee: Thank you for the opportunity to be here today. My
name is Hal Bozarth. I represent approximately 90 members of
the chemical and allied products industry in the State of New
Jersey. As you will hear from the testimony, we are quite sure
that we are part of the existing cleanup funding package.

With me today 1s Jerry Mitzner, who 1is the Plant
Manager of two facilities here in Burlington County, the
Occidental and formerly the Tenneco PBC plants. He has a story
to tell you that not only rivals B. F. Goodrich and its
inequity, but also makes the same point about the fact that we
need to address, as this Committee has, the inequity issue.

Mr. Chairman, I have to tell you that I have watched
this issue for going on seven or eight years now, and during
the total time I have been involved, this today is probably the
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best discussion we have had as an industry 1looking at the
inequity question. It is really amazing to me to see a
Chairman of a Committee go to the Treasurer and ask questions
that may, in the 1long run, be helpful to an industry that
obviously has had a historical public relations problem.

I commend you for that. It is something that is not
done for the public relations aspect of it. It is something
that should have been done years ago, and it just wasn't.

When I first started in my Jjob with the Chemical
Industry Council, there were 63 taxpayers that the Division of
Taxation could find. The rate was about one-tenth of one
percent fair market value on the chemical side. It has gone,
through the years -- because of people's lack of ability to
project the amounts of money the taxes would raise -- to the
tax rate where it is now of eight-tenths of one percent.

Let me just digress for a second. The Spill Fund
itself is in two parts: One is the o0il companies' portion.
They pay a penny a barrel. The other half is the chemical and
allied products industry, and they pay a proportional share of
the fair market value of their products which they use as raw
materials. What that means is that the Spill Fund raises -- in
a given year -- $15 million, approximately equal on each side,
again depending on the given year.

What the one bill we are discussing today does—- It
raises, by doubling the Spill Fund from eight-tenths of one
percent to one point six-tenths of one percent, the fair market
value tax. In other words, if you have a material which you
use as a raw material and it is a high wvalue tax, it costs a
lot of money —-- your tax —-- regardless of what type of material
or what its end uses are. You are taxed at that new one point
six-tenths percent tax. So, what happens 1is, if you have a
high wvolume but low-cost material, chlorine for instance, you
pay a relatively low Spill Fund tax. If you have a high value
raw material -- as Mr. Mitzner will show you in his case --
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that one point six-tenths percent is a higher multiplier, and
he pays a lot of money.

Goodrich has been talked about as an example, I will
just reiterate. Right now, a facility in Gloucester County,
New Jersey, which has, I believe, 200 to 300 employees, pays
about a half a million dollars in Spill Fund tax. It is one of
the two or three largest Spill Fund taxpayers in percentage.
The doubling will force 1it, with the additional substances
already in the taxing bill, to go to $1.1 million a year.

Now, the interesting thing about Goodrich's situation
is that its process renders its raw material harmless from an
environmental standpoint, so that its final product is never
found to be contaminating any of the environment. Another
additional interesting thing about Goodrich is, that facility
in the southern part of the State has never been found to be a
responsible party at any one of the 90 sites that are called
Superfund sites. But here's the fellow in South Jersey who
will pay over a million a year in that tax, and close to a half
a million dollars in Federal Superfund tax because his tax
rates will go up in that area. If the corporate business tax
goes into effect in New Jersey, he will pay that amount. If he
is ever found to be a responsible party at an abandoned waste
site where he has contaminated something, he will pay for
that. If he closes, sells, or transfers his facility and there
is contamination at that facility, he will pay for that.

His basic problem in 1ife is that he has to be
competitive with his sister plants in B. F. Goodrich and also
with plants around the nation that are competing other
companies. That tax in New Jersey makes it almost impossible
for him to compete on an equitable basis.

What I would like to pass out to the members of the
Committee are some packets which show some interesting
information. If you will 1look, I believe on the right-hand
side, you will see that there is a list of companies that have
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been found to be responsible parties at abandoned waste sites
not only nationally, but also in New Jersey.

To summarize that data for you, that compilation of
data from the Environmental Protection Agency, you will see
that by volume entry weight the chemical and o0il industry
produced approximately 20% of all the waste that is found at
Superfund sites nationally. In New Jersey it is a bit higher
—-— 25% to 27% -- and yet in New Jersey the taxing system is set
so that the chemical and petroleum companies pay the vast
majority of the existing tax, and will continue to pay an
inequitable burden.

It is very easy to say that the system that is in

place now should be doubled, but let me turn to Mr. Mitzner to
let him tell you what his specific situation is right here in
Burlington County, which is also my home County. Then we can
come back and talk about some of the alternatives that were
discussed so eloquently earlier this morning.
J ERRY M I T@ZNER: M. Chairman, may name 1is Jerry
Mitzner. I am the Plant Manager of the Occidental chemical
plant in Burlington Township, which is just about 10 miles away
from here.

Everything you heard this morning concerning B. F.
Goodrich applies to us right here in Burlington County. We
employ 450 people here in the plant I manage, and we have a
sister plant which we Jjust acquired from Tenneco which has
another 250 people.

We have been contributors. I have now learned that we
are either the 1largest, or one of the largest contributors to
the Spill Fund. Over the years, our payment has gone from
one-tenth of a percent to eight-tenths of a percent of the fair
market value of our incoming raw material.

What we do is take vinyl chloride, which 1is a
hazardous liquid under pressure, and which is produced outside
of the State—-— We bring it into the State and convert it into
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PVC, polyvinyl chloride. That is a nonhazardous material, a
completely inert material. But the way the Spill Fund is
currently structured, we pay according to the fair market value
of this incoming raw material. As a consequence, we are paying
quite a significant amount of money for the opportunity to
convert hazardous waste into nonhazardous waste.

I won't beat a dead horse because I know you have
heard this before, but just suffice it to say that currently we
are paying a half a million dollars in Spill Fund, and the
proposal to double it would bring us well over a million
dollars in Spill Fund taxes alone. We find this to be a
tremendous burden on our site. We cannot pass these costs
through to our customers, mainly because we are really a small
cog in the big PVC industry, which is a national and, as a
matter of fact, an international industry.

So, we are just burdened with this cost. We believe
it 1is unfair because of all of the inequities that Hal has
described, and which you yourself, Mr. Chairman, described
earlier today. What I would like to do 1is just try to bring
the issue home. It 1is right here next-door to Mount Holly
because we are right here in Burlington County.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you.

MR. BOZARTH: Before you get into 1looking at the
answers you are seeking which I hope I can shed some light on,
you have to understand that in the Spill Fund there are two
ways to get into the tax. There 1is a 1list of substances,
originally entitled, "The Selective Substance Survey," and that
list has about 400 substances on it. If you have one of those
substances as your raw material, you are part of the way into
the taxing mechanism. The other part that gets you in is, you
have to have a storage capacity of 50,000 gallons.

Questions have been raised as to how to make the Spill
Fund tax within the funding issue more equitable. Two of the
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things we thought of are what were mentioned earlier: Increase
the number of substances to be taxed, and lower the threshold.
The Commissioner and his staff mentioned a 10,000 gallon
storage capacity, which they have some fairly decent figures
on. That would raise the number of taxpayers to 4,000. The
question becomes, how much money will that bring in? The
Commissioner 1is correct, some of those additional taxpayers
would be relatively small in the quantity of money they would
pay., but that is at 10,000.

It seems to us from our research -- which one of our
member companies did with the help and cooperation of DEP over
the last couple of months -- that there is probably no reason
not to take that storage capacity figure to the 10,000 number
the Commissioner was talking about, or even our original
5,000. There is no real reason not to lower it to a 2,000
gallon storage capacity. You still don't get the Mom & Pop
dry-cleaners who use a hazardous substance and have hazardous
waste, but you don't get into that politica. bind. However,
you do bring in commensurately more people.

One of the interesting side benefits of lowering the
threshold of storage capacity 1is a positive for environmental
protection. One of the things that Mr. Mitzner and all of the
other people with a storage capacity of 50,000 gallons have to
do 1is have two regulated programs which interact with
Environmental Protection. One is called the Discharge
Prevention, Containment, and Control Plan, and the other is its
analogy, the Spill Prevention Countermeasure and Containment
Plan. Those plans must be in place through regulations of the
DEP. The plans must be approved by the Department. Without
approval of those spill and discharge prevention plans, Mr.
Mitzner cannot operate his facility.

So, should Mr. Mitzner have a discharge, or should he
have a spill, he has countermeasure plans in place which will
take care, to a great extent, of the environmental potential
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degradation. But anyone who has 1less than a 50,000 gallon
storage capacity, but still has hazardous substances, does not
do the things that Mr. Mitzner does. _

Accidents happen. Employee problems, management
problems, whatever it 1is, the potential for an accident to
occur 1is the same at Mr. Mitzner's plant with a storage
capacity which is large as it is at someone else's where there

is not a large storage capacity. So, by 1lowering -the
threshold, you get an added bonus in addition to more taxpayers.

Mr. Chairman asked this question-- It is interesting
to hear that Treasury now says there are 260 taxpayers. Is

that correct? Did I hear that correctly?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: That is what he say, 260.

MR. BOZARTH: Two-hundred and sixty?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Maybe 262.

MR. BOZARTH: That is very interesting. For the last
couple of years we have been saying 200, and we were stretching
to find out who those 200 were. I would be interested to know
why the number has been increased. What activity transpired to
bring in 62 new people? I don't understand that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: It used to be 60 some.

MR. BOZARTH: Right; it used to be 63.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: (inaudible comment)

MR. BOZARTH: Could be, but you know, it's funny,
because I've only heard of one of my members who has ever been
audited for Spill Fund tax payments.

MR. MITZNER: And that's me.

MR. BOZARTH: And you got a refund. You got a refund,
correct?

MR. MITZNER: Yes.

MR. BOZARTH: So, every month, Mr. Mitzner sits down
and writes out a huge check to DEP. For the first eight or ten
years of the program it was to Treasury. Treasury has never
come around to check to see whether he is 1lying, telling the
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truth, whether he gets a refund, should pay more, any of those
things. So, there are an awful lot of problems.

That leads me to the problem of giving you a blanket
answer on what the dollar amount is to be raised if we make
these additions. If we increase the number of substances from
400 now taxed to 800 or 1,200 by the Right to Know list of
hazardous substances, or to 1,800, the list of the Department
of Transportation's hazardous substances, you bring in more
substances to be covered. Rememeber, it 1is a tandem. You
lower the threshold; you increase the substances. The question
becomes one of estimates for the simple reason that the fair
market value of any given substance will change on a daily
basis. That is why his tax payment fluctuates on a monthly
basis.

As you have also heard pointed out here today, the
Right to Know surveys show a range of storage capacity. It is
easy to estimate by taking the lower of the range or, in this
case, the higher of the range, and use that as your figure, but
you are still not going to get an exact answer. I can tell you
unequivocally that by raising the tax rate-- I'm sorry, by
increasing the number of substances from the existing 400 to
either 800 or 1,200 and lowering the storage capacity to 5,000,
I can tell you that the facts, according to the Department,
show that we can take care of the gross inequities within the
Spill Fund plan —-- Mr. Mitzner's problem, B. F. Goodrich's
problem, FMC's problem. You can solve them and make up the
difference. We are positive of that.

The secondary question of whether—-

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Stop right there for a second,
if you don't mind. If you do those two steps, how do you solve
the two inequity problems we are aware of?

MR. BOZARTH: Well, from a standpoint--

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: He's still paying the same thing.

MR. BOZARTH: From a standpoint of 1legislation, what
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could be suggested 1is another way for certain people to
calculate their tax. In Mr. Mitzner's example, if he starts
out with a hazardous material and ends up with a nonhazardous
final product, you could work the language in the legislation
-— so tightly draft it only to affect Mr. Mitzner, B. F.
Goodrich, those people who fall into that category, and hold
them at a lower tax rate. Demand that he still pay his fair
share of Spill Fund -- and he is willing to do that — but
structure how the tax—- We did it for Precious Metals
originally in Spill Fund. Because of the unique problems of
the precious metals industry, there was a special way to
calculate their tax.

So, what we would suggest is a way to calculate Mr.
Mitzner's tax to bring him into line with the fairness of what
everyone else is paying, and still not lose overall money in
that world of $15 million, of which now we have $7 million.

People say to me a lot that $7 million -- which is
what our share is now -— does not sound like a lot of money for
the chemical industry to be paying. Let me reemphasize that
with Superfund now at a funding level of $9.2 billion -- and
that is the figure -- responsible party payments, where they
exist, plus the bond money which we have contributed to, plus
the new corporate business tax, it is really unfair to say that
the chemical industry won't be paying its fair share unless you
double. You can make a very good argument for holding the
Spill Fund at its present escalated eight-tenths of one percent
level, solve Mr. Mitzner's problem of the equity issue, and
still have enough money to run a program, if what the other
trade associations are saying 1is true, that this "windfall"
tax, which we support as an alternative to a corporate business
tax increase, brings in enough money, and still have the time,
keeping the chemical and allied products industry in-- You
will still have the time to address the specific dollar amounts
that good research over a longer period of time will bring us.
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We have done enough -- as I have said -- to show
unequivocally that we can solve the gross inequities. The
question 1is whether or not we can come up with, in time,
definitive answers, and I refuse to be a party in‘any situation
where we say there is enough money in a system that we are not
absolutely sure of. We have done that in the past, and we have
lived to rue the day. That is why I will, in effect, hedge on
my —--— or give you an equivocal answer, and say that for the
gross 1inequity problems we can guarantee that you won't 1lose
money out of the existing pool by expanding the number of
substances to 1,200 and by going to 2,000. I will tell you
unequivocally that you will bring in significant new moneys.
Whether that is enough in the way of new moneys to hold the
Spill Fund at eight-tenths of a percent-- In all good faith
and conscience I can't guarantee that that is true at this
point.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Now, the other approach that pops
into my mind is, by implementing your two sugcgestions, and then
looking at the top section of ratepayers and putting a cap,
such as Social Security does-- When you reach a certain amount
of dollars, you know, you stop paying Social Security. You
would have to make sure that your rate base supported the cap--

MR. BOZARTH: Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: (continuing) —--but the cap could
be $300,000, or some cap that has a threat cf equity through
the top ratepayers. Then, when you reach that cap, you would
cease to pay taxes. You would have to make sure that you could
come up with enough new ratepayers to support the dollars you
would want to raise, but that may be a thought.

MR. BOZARTH: Mr. Chairman, I think that is a good
idea as part of the mix. We would even be willing -- although
at one time this would have been an anathema -- to have some of
the moneys taken from collections from the chemical and allied
industry to use them for enforcement purposes for tax
collection. Originally we said that only dollars from the
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Spill Fund should correctly be used to do actual cleanups,
because that is what the program is in place for. But we are
willing to see that there 1is a benefit to ourselves as
taxpayers in letting some of that money go for administrative
expenses for enforcement.

Parenthetically, Mr. Chairman, if I may be so bold as
to make a suggestion as to why we can't find out what Treasury
is doing, do what legislators do best, and that is legislate
that that information will, at a minimum, go, in a confidential
manner, to the Chairmen of the two Committees in the two
houses. It would seem to me that then Taxation would be
demanded by statute to provide information which it has
hitherto not allowed anyone to have in the eight years of the
program that I have been affiliated with.

It stymies us. We can't figure out, really, how much
is going on in our industry because they won't tell us -- even
in our industry -- what we are paying. We worked for a couple
of years just to find out and make sure that all CIC members
were in the process who should have been in the process. That
was an arduous task. Other taxes are not Kkept confidential.
There is no reason why this one can't be non-confidential. And
even as an overriding concern, I am sure that the confidential
nature of the information could be taken care of if given to
you as the Chairman of this Committee and Senator Dalton as
Chairman of his Committee. I see no problem.

I am at the point where, 1like you, Mr. Chairman, I
don't care who the taxpayers are. But, I want you to know how
much money is coming from how many companies, and who is not
paying. Five years ago, the Department, through its 1last
Commissioner, made a good-faith offer to Treasury, by saying:
"We will give you the information we have about storage
capacity so that you can double check to see whether or not YOu
are getting all of the people in here that you should."” At
that point, Treasury said they didn't want the information.
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So, if Treasury 1is now willing to at least accept the
information, many kudos go to you in your efforts. This will
be the first time.

It would just seem to me as a high level public policy
issue, that Treasury ought to be cooperating more so that we
can solve the inequitable burdens that Mr. Mitzner and other

people in his circumstance face. The chemical industry, for
years, has been saying, "We want to pay our fair share, but we
would like the rest of the business community" -- as I see here
today, and very happily so -- "willing to pay their fair
share," because out of the 6,000 businesses that are found in

abandoned Superfund sites, the vast majority are non-chemical
companies. But, I think the business community has come a long
way forward in addressing that issue and recognizing it. By
the same token, we need to have rationality in the tax
situation, not just have it predicated on a fair market value
tax that was conceived, frankly, almost nine years ago by
people who were uninformed about the problems involved in the
fair market value tax.

I have said this to you privately, Mr. Chairman, the
Chemical Industry Council was a part of those discussions 10
years ago. In fact, it was a suggestion of the CIC that the
fair market value tax would be equitable. It has turned out to
be neither fair nor equitable. We have spent the 1last eight
years trying to redress that. We didn't know at that time. We
have more information at this time, but again, that is why I
say to you that we will not say absolutely unequivocally that
an "X" amount of dollars will happen if you do that, until we
are positively sure, until the Department says, "Yes, our
research is correct."

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: First of all, it is nice once in
a while, Hal, not to be argumentative with you and occasionally
encouraged. It does happen.

66



Certainly, I think it is prudent to say that all of us
are concerned about the fact that we are not looking to make
businesses in New Jersey noncompetitive with industries around
the area. An inequitable tax is something we are not 1looking
to conceive. But I think you also understand that we are
having problems -- you have seen that today -- arriving at
where the money 1is going to come from. It is not an easy
situation. I think we are aware of the sensitivity of it. I
am not in favor of increasing the corporate business tax from
9% to 9.5%. I think the competitive edge that New Jersey has
had in the tri-state area has been partly because of our
tendency to be more pro-business than anyone else. To disrupt
that at this time is something that is not in the best interest
of the State.

However, I think we are going to have to take a look
at the user's fee in that area again, per se. We talk about
the 2,000 and what we are going to look at. We have to take a
hard look at that to see where those moneys are going to come
from. I am upset that we don't have the answers and that
Treasury can't give us the answers. It doesn't make sense.

MR. BOZARTH: I must say that DEP was very cooperative
with our people in trying to find out the limited amount of
information that we have already found out.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: But I would just also say-— You
know, I am a freshman legislator, but to start to legislate
that, you would find out about that next term. I think it
might take the combined efforts of the Chairman and maybe
Commissioner Dewling going to the Governor's office, and maybe
asking him to intervene in the situation to help us find the
information we need. That might be a prudent way to go about
it.

MR. BOZARTH: And maybe for the future, an amendment
to one of these bills would make that information flow on a
consistent and yearly basis to the important people who have to
make these decisions.
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We are pleased to know that you have recognized the
inequity issue. It is very important to keep the members of my
Association economically viable, not only here in Burlington
County, but throughout the State. It is a burden that we are
willing to share, as long as the applicability is equitable in
nature and not as it is now, and that is totally inequitable.

MR. MITZNER: One of the things that scares me is that
at this late date there is still no other real proposal on the
table to change the nature of the spill tax and try to make it
more equitable. I am hopeful that before your September 11
deadline, Mr. Chairman, some changes can be made. 1 fear that
despite the support that I have heard about today that the
existing tax 1is wunfair, that it might indeed go ahead and
double. Even if it 1is only for a year, that year is still --
to my company -- a half a million dollars. That, in my plant,
is a lot of money.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: That 1is a 1lot of money to
anybody, or to any plant.

MR. MITZNER: So, I am really hopeful that a way can
be found rather quickly to address the issue.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I am always hopeful myself. I
think the support for doubling-— The bill was put into place
to double to try to come up with alternatives. There have been
several suggestions, several ideas. Now what we have to do is

explore those even further. I don't think there is support
presently to go full steam ahead on doubling. I just don't
think it is there. If we can't know for certain that we can

get $15 million another way, we may have to look towards coming
up with- Maybe it will be less; maybe it won't. You know, you
have to move with these things.

I have met with Baldwin. He is to come back to me. I
do think there is a continuing commitment that we can't walk
away from Spill Fund either. We are not going to walk away
from—-
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MR. BOZARTH: We're not asking for that.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I just want you to understand
that. It has to become part of the comprehensive package, the
exact nature of which has to be worked out. I méan, there may
be a difference. You know, between doubling and nothing there
is a lot, too, remember.

MR. MITZNER: Thank you.

MR. BOZARTH: We will be glad to work with you, Mr.
Chairman. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you. The other half of

the Spill Fund is here. I don't know, Jim, if you would 1like
to say something. From the Petroleum Council, someone who has
already testified-- If you would 1like to say something, you
are welcome to. (negative response from audience) This
hearing is being recorded, so you may Jjust want to get your
name on the tape here. Your statement is already part of the
record.
OLIVER PAPPS: My name is Oliver Papps, and I am
from the New Jersey Petroleum Council. We are on the record,
and I am too modest to try to improve on the statesmanlike
comments of the previous speakers —-- all of them.

Our concerns are well-known, and Hal's are similar.
The petroleum industry has been in from day one, and we think
there is an inequity that could be -- as Jim Sinclair said —-
changed significantly if it were doubled. There are some real
concerns on our part. We think there is some validity to the
analogy of the chicken. If chicken legs are sold all the way
down the 1line, and ultimately someone goes on a picnic and
throws out a bag of garbage which has some eggshells in it, you
go back and find the chicken, which is not exactly equitable.

We would 1like to see all the other people in that
garbage bag responsible for their portion of it, too. That is
all I have to say. Thank you for your time.
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you. That almost leads to
egg cartons, but that is another day.

From the New Jersey Environmental Lobby, Jim Lanard,

Executive Director. '
J AMES L ANARD: Mr. Chairman, Assemblyman Singer,
I'm Jim Lanard with the New Jersey Environmental Lobby. We're
a statewide environmental advocacy group, and we have been
following this issue for a good number of years now, and have
some ideas how to improve the funding mechanisms to pay for the
cleanup of hazardous waste in New Jersey.

First, we'd like to congratulate Assemblyman Bennett
and Senator Dalton for their work. (short interruption of
hearing; witness continues) Let me congratulate you
Assemblyman Bennett and your work with Senator Dalton for
putting the package together, and your willingness to move
forward to pay for the cleanup of hazardous waste. That is
more than we can say for the Department of Environmental
Protection which gave you, virtually verbatim, testimony that
they gave on April 28th of this year, when they testified
before Senator Dalton for the first time.

The only change in their testimony today is that they
said that they would support the package that your are
considering. However, they did not tell you how they were
going to support that package, and between now and September
11th, which is just about two weeks, they would have to do a
lot to make their support more than just hollow rhetoric, which
we really believe that it is. I'm sorry to bring my cynicism
here with me. I tried to listen as optimistically as I could
to the Department, and I couldn't shake that cynicism.

They are going to have to twist arms. They are going
to have to get the votes in the Appropriations Committee in the
Assembly, they are going to have to get the Speaker of the
Assembly to schedule that bill for a vote before September
11th, and they have to negotiate with Senator Russo in the
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Senate, and with the Governor, all between now and September
11th.

What are they doing? We are disappointed that they
weren't asked that question. Certainly correspondence from
this Committee to the Commissioner would be appropriate to
start asking those questions, because unless they start playing
hardball and pushing this 1legislation, their 1little whisper
today that they were supporting your package is a 1lot of
rhetoric, and nothing else.

We'd like to talk about the equity issue as well, and
start by our premise, as always, 1is to make the polluter pay.
We think that the polluter must pay for the problems that they
have given us. We're talking about $3 billion in at least the
next 10 years -—- that's the figure that former Commissioner
Hughey gave us ~-- and we know $1.5 billion within the next 5
years. That's quite a legacy to be given to the citizens of
New Jersey by the corporate interests that were responsible for
polluting New Jersey. It's a terrible legacy.

We're very firmly opposed to what is being referred to
as the windfall tax that 1s going to result to New Jersey's
treasury as a result of Federal tax reform. The reason that we
are opposed to that 1is that if there had been no legacy, if

there had been no irresponsibility, that $400 million -- that's
the figure that we heard today -- would go into the general
revenues of this State for general purposes. It would go for

health purposes, it would go for education, it would go for
highways, it would go for schools, it would go for aid to
municipalities. It 1is general purpose money. That was the
purpose of the corporate business tax when it was enacted;
that's the purpose of Federal tax relief and how it's going to
help New Jersey as a result of the corporations paying more
taxes in the Federal government system, which means that in the
New Jersey system they pay more.
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Without the irresponsibility, we would not have a $3
billion legacy. That money 1is not to be appropriated for
hazardous waste fund cleanup, because it was not that purpose
that that tax was enacted. The new money -- what is being
referred to as windfall money —- is moneys that are deservedly
to go to programs that the Federal government has cut back
because of other administration decisions in Washington, D. C.
We are losing Federal at an amazing rate, and now to steal from
our State treasury for programs that are being cut by the
Federal government and putting into hazardous waste cleanup is
just as irresponsible as the polluters that made the problem in
the first place.

If you want the polluter to pay, don't take money that
naturally reverts to the State, but tax them additionally so
that they have the incentive not to create this legacy again.
It is simply inappropriate. We stand by our belief that the
Corporate Business Tax should be increased from 9 to 9.5%, we
believe that the windfall moneys that are so-called windfall
moneys, should stay in the general treasury, as 1intended all
along by this Legislature, for general purposes.

When we talk about the equity issue, when we talk
about doubling the Spill Fund, let's have a different
perspective. Assemblyman Bennett, you talked about a sense, a
reading you have, that there 1is erosion of support for the
doubling of the Corporate Business Tax. Let's talk about what
that means. What we're saying is a doubling of the Corporate
Business Tax is an additional 1/40th of a penny per gallon of
product. One fortieth of one cent per gallon of product.
That's what a doubling of the Spill Fund would do. I find it
surprising that anybody would have trouble supporting 1/40th of
one cent per gallon of tax to help pay for $1.5 billion of debt
that the industries have left us over the years. One fortieth
of one cent, which is about, we think, $15 million out of a
$1.5 billion debt. I think that's 1% of the cleanup costs.
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We're asking for 1% from doubling the Spill Fund. When you
double the Spill Fund, and you raise an additional $15 million
dollars, you are raising for New Jersey 1% of what the
companies should be paying to clean up. Is that-- I can't -——
I'm astounded when I hear these figures to believe that support
is eroding to double that Spill Fund Tax.

But we will take that as a given, and look at the
alternative, and want to tell you that we support any provision
that can be developed between now and September 11th that would
expand the taxpayer base, and would expand the number of
chemicals to be included in the Spill Fund Tax computation, and
would be delighted to see that formula make it less necessary
to raise the Spill Fund Tax. But under no circumstances could
we tolerate 1losing the doubling of the Spill Fund and not
having additional revenues from the Spill Fund itself. And,
we're delighted that we might be able to work with the chemical
interests in this State to see a better, broader tax. But, I'm
not persuaded at all that there 1s inequity when we're asking
the Spill Fund to pay for 1% of the debt that corporations in
New Jersey gave us.

Another equity argument that I'm not persuaded by is
that competitors 1in other states aren't being asked to pay
this. Of course they're not, Dbecause those states aren't
cleaning up their dump sites. I'm not sure that New Jersey 1is,
because they don't have the funding to do 1it, or they won't
have the funding to do it, but certainly we know what it's
going to cost us in New Jersey to pay. So, when we hear that
Pennsylvania doesn't pay for its cleanup, or it doesn't tax its
chemical industry, or some of the other states do, the answer
is simple: they're not paying to clean it up. That's not an
equity issue here in New Jersey. If the corporations are
saying it's better in Pennsylvania because they don't cleanup
their dumps, we Kknow what's going to happen down the road;
there's not going to be business in those states, because
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there's going to be a polluted environment that can't sustain
business. Governor Kean is quick to point out that we need a
clean and healthy environment in order to have a good business
community. That's what we have to pay for, and that's
equitable. And to argue otherwise isn't quite fair.

You know, Assemblyman Shinn, that we do support the
Hazardous Waste Facility Siting Commission. We support them
and we do not support changes in the legislation, although we
think that there needs to be full public involvement, and we're
confident that that process will continue. Well, they hired
the ICF Corporation and Roy F. Weston, and in January of 1986
they published a report that talked about how to pay for
hazardous waste cleanup. And I want to just quote from that,
since we all seem to think that the Commission is a good
source; that they have been fair, and have had a good process,
and have relied upon good experts. Let's see what they have to
say about this particular issue. They devote 75 pages in this
report just to this question, who should pay.

The first question they state has an answer for who
pays, and 1is that, "It is reasonable to assume that today's
hazardous substance generators bear a substantial share of
responsibility for the problems relating from past practices.
Today's generators bear a substantial relationship to past
generators, and past polluters."”

There are some very interesting figures, again when we
talk about equity. Nationwide, the chemical and petroleum
industries generated 71% of all regulated wastes in 1981.
Nationwide, the chemical and petroleum industries generated 71%
of all regulated hazardous wastes. The vast majority of these

come from the 1large companies. One percent of the waste
generators in the United State -- one percent of the waste
generators -- generate 90% of the waste. 1It's good to have a

small taxpayer base. It's related directly to hazardous waste
generation. And to start arguing about broadening because of
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your concerns about equity forgets about the other side of the
equation that they never tell you about. And that is who's
making waste, and how much. 1It's in here. Those are on pages
5-9, and 5-10 of this book, which is called for the record,
"Analysis of New Jersey's Hazardous Discharge Site Cleanup
Program". It was prepared for the New Jersey Hazardous Waste
Advisory Council, which reports to the Commission, and it was
dated December, 1985.

One of the chemicals that we heard about -- sort of an
emotionally gripping story -- 1is the story about vinyl
chloride, that 1s made into what is described as non-hazardous
substances. In New Jersey, vinyl chloride is the 14th most
common chemical found at Superfund sites. Vinyl chloride, a
raw material, which the industry would argue would ordinarily
never be found in the waste stream, because it's a raw material
that we need to produce things. Vinyl chloride 1is the 14th
most predominant chemical found at New Jersey dump sites.

So, when we question whether it's equitable for some
of these companies to pay because their end products don't
result in waste, we don't -- we forget about the intermediate
steps and leakage at the front end that just may do that. I'm
not persuaded that that tax is totally inequitable.

I'm also not persuaded that we're doing such a bad job
regqulating our businesses in New Jersey. According to The
Garden State Report, January 1986, a study was conducted last

year of manufacturing climates 1in the United States. New
Jersey has the best business climate of all of the states in
the entire Northeast region. Alexander Grant and Company of
Chicago issued the study which analyzed a total of 22 different
factors, including government factors, for a positive
environment for business growth, and they found that New Jersey
is the best state in the entire Northeast for manufacturing.

So, our taxes right now don't do so bad for our public
interest and for the goal of improving economic development in
New Jersey.
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To talk about increasing the Corporate Business Tax ——
let me go back to the Roy F. Weston Company, on page 5-63, it
says, "Analysis of the surcharge" -- the increase in the
Corporate Business Tax -- "is 1likely to show it would have
little or no impact on the competitive position of most New
Jersey industries when compared to the industries of other
states."”

We think that it's appropriate to increase the
Corporate Business Tax. As I said, we don't think it's
appropriate to capture that money from the windfall. We think
that there 1is another option that you could consider for
non-Superfund sites, because of the U. S. Supreme Court
decision, and that is to issue special tax bonds -- industry
tax bonds -- that would go -- that could be dedicated for
hazardous waste cleanup, provided it is not for the Superfund.
And that would shift the burden away from the citizens. I Kknow
that you're considering a $200 million general revenue tax
bond. That would mean that the citizens of New Jersey would
pay three dollars for every dollar that is used for hazardous
waste cleanup, and we shouldn't talk about a $200 million
general tax bond, but it's going to cost the citizens of New
Jersey at least $600 million to pay the interest back on those
bonds for $200 million. That's not good bang for the buck.
And, we think that some of that money, if you don't want to
appropriate all of 1it, should come from a special tax bond on
the industries. And maybe that's a way to get around the
Corporate Business Tax completely, 1s to raise the Corporate
Tax to pay back some of the bond moneys.

I guess I just have one last comment, and that is,
again from the Roy F. Weston, before I read two quotes from the
Governor -—— 5-68: "The use of general revenues to finance
hazardous substance remedial action implies a significant shift
in public policy in New Jersey." And, this Committee should
understand that, along with Senator Dalton, you are considering
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this shift of public policy away from the polluter pays. When
you have a $200 million tax bond from general revenues, you are
asking the citizens of New Jersey to pay for what ordinarily
has been paid for most of the time by different polluter pays
taxes.

We want to call on Governor Kean to come behind his
Commissioner of Environmental Protection right away. The
Governor has some terrific rhetoric that is now time to be
implemented into action. In his speech  before the
environmental law conference in Washington, D. C. last February
'85, the Governor says, referring to Superfund, but basically

referring to cleaning up of hazardous waste, "If I have to,
I1'll shout it from Washington's rooftops. That fund is a debt
owed to the American people by private interests. Interests

that earn profits by taking risks and that must shoulder the
honest business' financial responsibility for those risks."
That was before the gubernatorial election. I heard somebody
else refer to the point that there was a lot of discussion
during that campaign about cleaning up New Jersey. Here's the
Governor's position. An even more recent one, which is in the
Summer of '86 Amicus Journal, which is published by the Natural

Resources Defense Council, the Governor says rhetorically, "How
do we put the costs of cleanup where it belongs, on the
polluters?” Well, Governor Kean and this Committee can answer
that question quite easily by supporting your package, with
some amendments or without some amendments, and pushing this
legislation by September 11th. No matter what this Committee
does, you must not allow yourself to get caught in DEP's
inefficiency and its failure to get you the information that
you've requested. I think you have the right to be angry and
upset that they haven't gotten you this. I think that
Assemblyman Bennett has been saying throughout the day that the
day of reckoning 1is coming, and he is going to act
notwithstanding what information the DEP get, unless they get
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him some information quickly, that he will move a comprehensive
package. And I think that's what you need to do.

We're delighted that it's coupled -- that all the
different pieces are coupled together. We think that's the way
it ought to be. And by September 11th we hope that you will
act, and I have to predict that unless the Governor and the DEP
Commissioner get on this right away, we're going to be at an
impass and there's going to be lots of name calling between the
Legislature and the Executive Branch, which doesn't resolve
this public policy question.

Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you very much.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: John?

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Yes?

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: I've got Jjust two comments.
First of all, I must say to you that I agree in part what
you're saying about the appropriation of the $400 million.
We're looking at a time right now where we couldn't find $30
million to aid municipalities. I can't find $50 million for
shore protection, and I don't conceive the Assembly and the
Senate taking the $400 million and saying this windfall is
going to be used strictly for this type of purpose. I don't
think we'll win that support, and I think it'll be a very very
difficult thing to do. There are too many pressing issues also
that are in the State. Your points are well taken.

But again, I would say, taking your same points, I
have to question when you say the rise in the Corporate
Business Tax from 9 to 9.5%, since again, most business in the
State, probably 98% of them, have nothing at all to do when
we're talking about contributing to these waste factors.

MR. LANARD: If that's the case -- 1if that's the case,
and it's doubly inappropriate to be taking that windfall money
from the Federal government--—
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N SINGER: You're not winning anything with

Jidn't say I supported the $400 million to

.2€ with what you're saying. What I'm also saying

ce are a lot of ways to look at where you can get

¢ from. And I think to continually turn back to the

9% in the State, which are going to be paying more taxes

.ne Federal level now, and say, well, we're going to tack on

wother half a percent on the State anyway, it's Jjust not

really the proper way to look at it also. I mean, you might as

well turn around then, and say, well why don't we put an

additional amount of money on gasoline tax, or why don't we put

an additional amount of money on personal income tax to pay it
also?

I think too many times we keep looking at business --
and remember, the majority of business in many counties are
small business. In my particular county, probably 92% or 95%
of businesses are three to ten people. That's the bulk of the
business. And most of them are corporations. Are we talking
about taxing them, that run a small store, that run a small
manufacturer? I think you have to also understand that, and
that's part of my concern.

I have no problem when you talk about user based
responsibility. And there's no question in anybody's mind.
But, I think also we have to take that hard look when we turn
to business all the time as the solution to everything. The
responsibility is all over. We all live in this State, and I
just kind of tell you that I don't think that's the right
direction to go to.

There may not be another source. I know everybody's
looking for a dedicated source, but I would say, just one final
thing -- because I know John wants to get the meeting underway
--— I think there's going to be a lot of problems taking that
so-called windfall money, and dedicating it all for this. I
think you're going to see a battle royal, because there's too
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many other entities here looking to vie f.

think that if you got a portion of it, I cov,

see getting a portion of it and saying that a mbaﬁy
that way, but you're certainly not going to get*bat ’ g

MR. LANARD: I think -- just a final com, [ o 7
that if we all agree that the polluter should pay,’%lg 0
we need to define who the polluter is and how they ‘e, Jo
And my definition 1is that it should come from the L
that make the waste. We certainly benefit; there's 1
about it. And we pay into the Superfund as it is now,
Federal level. And, we're certainly going to pay some .
here. If I had my druthers, I'd have no money coming from the
general treasury. That's not reality; I understand that. So,
we're going to pay some of it. But how much do you want the
citizens to pay, versus how much you want business to pay.
That's the question; it's open-ended, and we can't answer that
today. But, when we turn to the business community to pay
that, we think that that is what our definition of polluter
is. And if we want to narrow that somehow, and, you Kknow, we
looked at all different formulas when we figured out a tax base
for Right To Know, whether it should be corporations with
greater than 10 employees -- that might address something that
you're concerned with. You might look at who's paying that
Right To Know Tax, by the way, as possibly a tax base for
raising moneys for polluter pays cleanups.

ASSEMBLYMAN SINGER: Well, you know, you hit on
something that again, we don't have the answer to. What I was
talking about when Joe Gonzalez testified, who represents
11,000 business, we're talking right now we have 262
identified. You know, that's where I feel the inequity starts
to go when you want to raise the Corporate Tax from 9 to 9.5%.

MR. LANARD: Well, I think it's great to expand the
taxpayer base, but I also like Mr. Bozarth's suggestion that
some of that money be used for enforcement. Because going
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after 262 taxpayers is a little bit easier than going after
4000, or maybe it's 10,000 when you lower the threshold to the
level he proposed.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: But nobody knows what -- how
many taxpayers it should be now. We know how many there are,
but we don't know for certainty that that's everybody, because
there's no cross-check. There's no master universal list that
Treasury has that they-—- And there's no, like on a personal
income tax, you pay your income tax, your employer submits it
to the State so there can be a cross—-check to see ultimately if
you file or not. They don't have that with this.

MR. LANARD: It almost 1looks 1like the Committee is
being set up by either the DEP or the Administration. They are

dribbling out information just enough-- I mean, they came out
and supported you today; you couldn't attack them for that.
ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: I did anyway. I was too——
(laughter)
MR. LANARD: You were toned down in order of

magnitude. But, the fact that they give out a little bit of
information makes it harder to look at the broader picture, and
it makes it easiler for them to defend themselves, especially
with the media, so that when September 11th comes, you and 1I
can both predict with a great deal of confidence you're not
going to have the information you need to make the best
decision. And therefore, you're going to be forced to make the
second best decision, in your eyes, based on what you think is
out there. Now we're just going to have to do that.

Thanks.
ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you very much.
It's my understanding —- trying to move this along so

we stay somewhere within the time frames that we set for it --
that the people from the Belmar Environmental Committee have
another speaking engagement, so that I'll call on you right
now, and then I'll get, Doug, to you in just a moment. Okay?
You can both come up if you like, and sit at the table.
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KATHRYN S TACHKO: My name is Kathryn Stachko. I
represent the Belmar Environmental Commission and also the
Belmar Concerned Citizens, and I am very sorry that Mr. Dewling
left, because we have been involved with the Commissioner in
other aspects of DEP for a very long time, and where we are now
is exactly where we were three years ago. We know all the
results and we have nothing else; still the contaminated
environment, so nothing has really changed.

I really welcome and acknowledge you gentlemen for
these bills, and I think it's—-— The only thing that comes to
my mind recently today is Victor Hugo's words -— I don't know
whether I am even quoting him correctly -- the "idea whose time
has come," because I see unity, I see bipartisan movement,
which environmentalists are all striving for, because our first
goal in life is the survival of our human race. And I thank
you on behalf of many citizens, Assemblyman John Bennett, Dan
Dalton, Lesniak, and Contillo, for getting together on this
bill, and perhaps New Jersey can benefit a lot.

I've heard so much today that actually there's very
little for me to say, especially when Mr. Jim Lanard came with
his excellent preparation for this testimony. And I support
many aspects. And also, I'd just like to add one more thing,
that somehow along this 1line I have heard many supporters,
taxpaying —-—- going back on tax people; ordinary men —-- but I
have not heard this evening -- and perhaps it 1is written
someplace in these bills, because I have not seen the entirety
of it -- the waste haulers -- the hazardous waste haulers.
They have been and are such big contributors to our environment
and picking up and dumping it, or whatever way, they are also
responsible, because the knew what they were doing to our
environment, and they still know what they are doing to our
environment. Are you touching them for also paying their
responsibility in one way or the other?
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ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: There's nothing that would
really impact on them at all, no. The Spill Fund only taxes on
when the raw product first is utilized in the State, not after
it leaves that first stop. It doesn't —-- the tax doesn't get
paid into the Spill Fund any longer. Only the one time, the
first one in. So, none of the transporters, if you would, are
specifically taxed with the exception that if they are a
corporation they would come under the tax as has been discussed
today on the increase on the Corporate Tax.

But 1if they're just regular private haulers, or
non-corporate haulers, this package wouldn't impact on them at
all. No. I'm not saying there shouldn't be, but to answer
your question.

MS. STACHEKO: Well, I think then that, because if the
taxpayers have anything to do to pay for our contaminated
envirnoment, then I feel that all the people who are taking
part of it also should have their dues to pay. Because, we as
citizens already have paid our price, with our health, the
depreciation of our homes, and really no place to go.

And, I also want to emphasize one more thing, that
industry, which stands very strong -- and I heard today one man
representing 90, one man representing 60 -- well we should
represent thousands of thousands of citizens throughout the
State of New Jersey, that they should be responsible, not only
for paying for the pollution, but for recycling of these
contaminents. They should not give us anymore.

And I don't want to get emotional at this point, but
it's very hard for me not to. Because, what I put out on the
curb is what I am given. And they give me less and I will put
out less. I don't need boxes that are bigger than my cereals;
I don't need plastics that were showered on me, I enjoyed my
bottles. So, what I am saying in here is, please, industry,
give us less, and we'll put out less. And what they put out,
they should pay for, not the citizens of New Jersey or any
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other state. Because, I go to the meetings -- freeholders,
solid waste, wherever we can go —-— and the question is always
directed to the people. To the citizens. I have to hear
freeholders direct questions to businesses. When there is a
recycling and if it's mandatory, businesses are not touched;
it's only the people that are touched. And I think that
businesses should be touched just as much as the people, and
more.

But, I came here actually to praise your bill, and I'm
going to end with that. I support you gentlemen. I am very
happy that you are together, because through your unity you
will unite us also. Thank you.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you very much.

Douglas Stewart?

DOUGLAS S TEWART: Doug Stewart, Citizens Living
Next To Lipari Landfill, the number one toxic site,
unfortunately, in the State and the country.

I wish she had gotten emotional, because as she was
speaking, my juices were revving. One of the things -- this is
my first public hearing of this nature -- and listening to Jim
Lanard speak and Senator Dan Dalton speak, ycu can't help but
get emotional. One of the things that wasn t even presented
until this last speaker is the human element.

There's a war out there —-- I hate to use that phrase
—— but it's a toxic war, and we live in the battlefields. Who
are the soldiers? Who are the victims? Why am I here? I'm
not here out of choice, I'm here out of necessity.

My young son 1is two years old. He has developed a
cough. I don't know —-- just if you have young children -- why
he's got a cough. Is it just a young thing the kid has? Or is
it related to the 155 toxic chemicals that are in Lipari
Landfill? It's taken me two years to fight to find out what
he's breathing. What from the soil that the kids are playing
with in the local park that has not been closed?
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That's what you're fighting for. These bills are
important, and the deadline, September 11th, is coming too
fast. I agree with Mr. Lanard; DEP, EPA —-- smoke screens. For
two years I've worked with the Superfund Program. I have
nothing but praise for our Congressional members that have
fought for it, but with the stoppage of Superfund, what happens
to the sites? What happens to the air monitor that I've been
fighting for for my family. It gets delayed. It gets
delayed. The cleanup gets delayed.

I keep hearing the word equity, or equitable, or
fairness. Is it fair that so many citizens in the State of New
Jersey live in uncertainty from what they're breathing and what
they're drinking? That 1is what you're fighting for. You're
not fighting for business, whether they're going to leave or
not. You're fighting for human life. And I'm bitter. I'm
angry. It's torn my family apart, and I'm just-- There are
sites I believe that might even be worse than ours. I doubt
it. And I know what they're going through. And it's not --
and I know you realize this, and you're fighting hard for us --
but you can't let anything stop you. If you do, then all those
victims, those 1little kids, the guy that has to go-- Just
imagine going down and having to take a shower two miles away.
The things that you and I take for granted, it's not there in
many communities, not Jjust 99 sites, either. I believe it's
more than that.

Now, was it fair, Roman Haas, Owens Illinois, CBS
Records, to dump their barrels for ten years? How much did
they have to pay for that? Or did they have to pay? I don't
know. But let's talk about fairness. The fairness is, we need
these bills, and we need them now. And when you think about
whether 1it's fair to tax -- I mean, you've got a tough
decision. I mean, there's some very eloquent speakers; they
come 1in with their ©brochures, and they've done their
documentation. But think of my kid and all the other kids.
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That's what you're fighting for. And if you let wus-—- If
something doesn't take place by September 1l1lth, you fail.

The citizens are bitter; environmental issues are
number one, as you know, in polls. But, we're living it. So,
I support Senator Dan Dalton's efforts, and your efforts. I
hope that the DEP, and EPA, and the Superfund people who appear
to help really are helping.

It is emotional and I don't want to go on. I could go
on, and it's been long. Please help us.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Thank you very much. I
appreciate your appearance today. Everything that's been said
goes into part of the record, and I think your comments are
extremely well put and well said. And I appreciate your coming.

MR. STEWART: Let's hope that they work.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: It's going to take all of us
doing a lot of work together to make it work.

MR. STEWART: We'll be watching.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENNETT: Fair enough.

I don't have anyone else that's asked to testify
today. I'd like to at this point close the public hearing in
Mount Holly today, thank all of you that did take the time to
come to appear. It 1is now, as the summer draws to a
conclusion, so too does our work in making decisions that we
have to do in the next three weeks, and many of you, I'm sure,
will be working with us as we attempt <to move a very
comprehensive package of bills to what I also agree is the
number one issue facing us in the State, and that 1is the
cleanup of these facilities, from one end of our State to
another.

So, thank you very much, and I adjourn the meeting.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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EXHIBIT I

STATUS OF CLEANUP LIST SITES

Significant Corrective Action

NPL 9% 99 SITES
Future NPL 2 25
Non—NPL 5% 54

Future Non—NPL 47 50
RCRA (non—-CERCLA) 6% 76

Enforcement 267 286
o —__—
Minor Corrective Action 38% 436
No Corrective Action 107 114
oo 1—()?);—;1-5;-;;;;-———
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BHIBIT 11

PLANNING ASSUMPTIONS

— Five year planning horizon

—> Superfund funding will only be

available for 607% of eligible sites

~ Enforcement/cost recovery will result in

private financing of one—third of all

NPL and non—=NPL cleanups

—> The State will spend approximately

$15 million /year on water line replacements

- All sites will move through investigation,

design, construction phases at average rates

— Long—term operotions ond maintenance not conzidorl!
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EXHIBIT 111
SITE MITIGATION PROGRAM COSTS FY87—FY91

ALL SITES (NPL, Non—NPL, Water Supply Replacement)

($ millions)

1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 TOTALS

STAT= 67.1 166.6 177.5 138.5 92.7 | $642.2

FEDEFAL 79.1 166.9 123.4 65.1 21.3 $455.8

PRIVATE 40.8 123.3 144.6 95.1 49.9 $453.7

TOTAL 187.0 456.8 445.5 298.7 163.9| $1,551.9
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EXHIBIT IV

STATUS OF COST PREVENTION & MAJOR RESPONSIBLE PARTY ACTIONS SINCE JANUARY 1986+

NPL
Universal 0il Products $ 5.0 million
Hercules $ 2.0 million
Sub-total $ 7.0 million
NON-NPL
Southland Chemical $ 1.0 million
Koppers Coke $ 2.0 million

Jersey City Chromium:

Diarcnd Sharrcce!
PPy Industries, 1inc.

0.4 million
0.4 million

wm 4N

Marotte I .lcutific $ 0.5 milliown

Interstate Storage ancd Pipeline Co. 0.7 million

<N

Rhone Poulenc $ 2.2 million
Sub-Total $ 7.2 million

ECRA
Ethicon, Inc. $ 2.5 million
Hexcel Corporation $ 3.0 million
Leclie, Inc. ¢ rl miliicen

o+X



ECRA

Cessna Aircraft-Arc Avionics
Seacoast Laboratories, Inc.
Rylco Rubber Products, Inc.
Midland Glass

ECO Pump Corp.

Gaspar Kirchner & Son, Inc.
Franklin Plastics Corp.
Amerchol Corp.

Northwest Bergen Fuel Tanks
RCA Corporation

Sinclair and Valentine
Nashua Corpcration
Dura-Bond Corporation
Sybron Chemicals, Inc.
Reichart Chemicals, Inc.
Allied Chemicc:

Metz Metallurgical Cerp.
Struthers~-Dunn, Inc.
Sterling Extruder Corp.
National Gypsum Co.
Atlantic Service: wc., Inc.
Uriversal Fragrance Corp.
Hudson Dispatch

News Printing Company

-

Colicreeare, Irnc.
& 3

sK

“w» o N »

v W»n

w A~

o

“n

0.5

0‘5

0.3

0.2

0.5

5.5

2.0

2.0

6.5

1.1

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

millicn

million

million

million

million

113 A

million

million

million
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ECRA

Mortel Co.

Apex Foot Health Industries, Inc.

Key Tech Corp.

Elco Corp.

Lear Siegler, Inc.
Branson, Corp.
Rhone-Poulenc, Inc.
S & J Mfg., Inc.

Bethlehem Steel Corp.

Colora Printing Inks, Inc.

Union Carbide Corp.

Paulsboro Packaging, Inc.

huesch Machine cCo.
Tenneco Polymers, Inc.
Power Conversion, Inc.
Handi-Kup Company
Blocksom & Co.
Colorama

Goodall Rubber Co.

Federal Pacific Electric Co.

Hybrid Printhead Plant

Revlon, Inc.

R4 < W < R4 < <

-

an

X

0.5

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.1

1.0

0.3

0.5

0.1

0.5

1.0

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

million

millien

million

million

million

million

million

aadiav.a

> wiiiion

million

million

million

million



ECRA
Consolidated Controls Corp. $ 1.0 million
Gaines American Molding Corp. $ 0.1 million

0.1 million

<N

Kayser-Roth Accessories Corp.

Poughkeepsie Finishing Corp. $ 0.4 million

J. Bendix Corp. $ 3.7 million
Loral Packaging $ 0.1 million
Monarch Mirror Door $ 0.1 million
Pharmacaps $ 1.0 million
Dynamit Nobel of America $ 1.0 million
Plastic Specialties $ 0.4 million
Catalyst Technology, Inc. $ 0.4 million
Sub-total $oo.U million

TOTAL $102.2 million

+ Estimated costs; if actual selected remedial alternative costs differ,
financial assurance will be adjusted accordingly.
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EXHIBIT V
Summary of Changes to S-1815

Authority to Establish a Fee Schedule under the State Hazardous/Solid Waste
Program.

Add a new section to S-1815 which replaces P.L. 1971, c¢. 461, (N.J.S.A.
13:1E-18) as follows:

"... the commissioner shall, in accordance with a fee schedule
adopted by regulation, establish and charge reasonable annual fees,
for any services it performs in connection with this Act. Said fees
shall be deposited to the credit of the state and be deemed as part of
the General State Fund. The Legislature shall annually appropriate an
amount equivalent to the amount anticipated to be collected as fees
under this section.

Definition of Eazardous Substances

Section 1, Lines 17-32 should be delted and replaced with "by the New
Jersey Spill Compensation and Control Act (P.L. 1976 c¢. 141)." This would
allow for a more succinct reference than that presently in the bill.

Hazardous Discharge Site Management Program Mandates

Section 4 directs the Assistant Commissioner of Hazardous Waste Management
to establish "o comprehencive Hazardous Discharge Site Managemeut Program.’
Subsections (a) - (c¢) provides further direction and explanation as to what
such a program should include.

Subsection (a), Lines 4-14 should be replaced by citing existing mandates
in the New Jersey Spill Compensation and Control Act, c. 2U. &anc c. 222,
Specifically, it should read:

"The preparation and annual revision of a Hazardous Substances and
Contingency Response Master Plan, pursuant tc F.L. 1982, c. 222
and the formulation of a Master Llist, pursuant to P.L. 1982, c.
202."

Subsection (b), lines 15-18, pertaining to the "restoration of mnatural
resources, including potable water supplies.” should be amended by
indicating the potable water supplies should be addressed "as appropriate."”
Further, the existing mandates in the New Jersey Spiil (ompeusaliuvu auc
Control Act, should be citec (58:10-23.11f (3) (e)). Specifically, lines
17-18 should read:

"...aila the lesiolélidn oi natural rescuric:, including, <
appropriate, potable water supplies damaged by a hazardous discharge
as establishcl ty and pursuant to 58:10-23,11f (3) (e)."
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SENATE, No. 1815
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

.

INTRODUCED I’DBRUARY 27 1986

»

Bv Senators CO\’TILLO DALTO\' and COSTA

I

Referred to Commlttee on I]ner«ry and Dnvxronment

A\' Acr estabhshmg a vaxsxon of IIazardous "[Dlschar"e Szte]"
' **Tlaste** Management **and a Division of Iazardous Site
IIIztzgafzon in the Department of Environmental Protection,

and supplementing P. L. 1970, ¢. 23.

1 Be 17 ENACTED by the Senate and General Ascembly of the State

2 of New Jersey:

1 1. As uscd in this nct: ‘

2 . **[a. “Division” means the Division of ITazardous Discharge Site

3 Muanazement estabiishied pursuant to section 2 of this act.J°*

4 oo e “llazardous Qlecharge™mcas the aolual or imminent re-

5 lease, spill, lcal:, emission or dumping of any hazardous subztance

€ ir‘ntic environment which represents a threat to the public healil

7 and safety or the environment;

8 *¢[c.J** “Hazardous disclavge site” means any site cf a hoza:l

9 ous discharge in tLis State included on the National Priorities List

10 of Lzzardous discharge sites adopted by the United Sicies Env.-

11 ronmental Protection Agency pursuant to the ‘‘Comprehensive

12 Ir-—ironmental Resnonse, Compensation, and Liability Act of
.13 1980,”* Pub. L. 96-510 (42 U. S. C. § 9601 et scy., or il ciiar

14 site of a Liazavdeus discharze approved by the department;

15 *:[d.]** “llazardous substances” means those elements and cor-

1€ r~unds, includicg petroleum products, which are defined as such

17 dvdherkENonlexs i Reanatmom iR o R DRy gy by the New Jers:
18 wi&iﬁﬁmxﬂfvy‘%ﬁkﬁxﬁmhﬁﬁMQMRmmm Spill Compensati
10 JeSERIps SR TR L R R R N KO KX KRR R 8 - Comtrot Aee
00 seonexhsATeRE Ao DK 00 RN R TR SRR XS . ————————
21 xmﬁgmmmmmmmmmmabmmwm, (P.L.1976 c.141)

Lw.: s v laced in Lold- f'\ct\d Lrackete [thu‘] in the above bill
is uot cnacud and is intended to Lo onaicd in il Joo,

Matter printed in italics thus is new matter,
Mcotter enclesrt in petericks or gtare hins been adopted as follows:
*__Scnate committce amendment adopted May 19, 1986.
e*__Scnate amendments adopted June 26, 1905,
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2. There ‘is established in the Department of Environmental
Protectlon **Lthc]** **a** Division of Ilazardous **[Discharge
Site]** “Wastc"'I\Ianagcmcnt **and a Division of Ilazardous Site
Mitigation. A Dircctor of tl.c Division of Ilazardous Waste Manage-
ment and a Director of the Division of Iazardous Silc Mitigaltion

shall eacli be appointed Uy the Commissioner of the Departmeit of
Environmental Protection, subject to the approval of the Governor,
and shall serve at the pleasure of the commissioner®®, The **[di-
izion] " **Division of Nazardous Waste Mancrement ard &7 T
vision of Ilazardous Site Mztzgalion" shall be under the authority
of an **[assistani commissionct] ™ ** ssistant Commissioner of
Hazardous Waste Management®®, who shall be appointed by thc
Governor with the advice and consent of the Senate. The assista
commissioner shzll possess an advanced degree in environmental
science or other disciplinie directly related to hazardous discharge
site managoment, remediation, **Lemergency response,J*® mitiga-
tion, and cleanup, and shall lve aumonstrated training or experi-
encc in lazardous discharge site mancgoiici, Tellicdaaiiviy,
**[emergency response,3°*® mitigation, **Fand}*® **or** cleanur.
The supervision of the **[division]** **Divisions of Ilazardous
Waste Management and Iazardous Site Mitigation*® shall be the
**assisiant comanissioner's®® scle responsibility *®of the £:.:5:0).:
Commissioner of Hazardous Waste Manegement®®,

3. The **[division]** **Assistant Commissioner of Ilazardous
TPaste Management®® shall be responsible for the implementation
and coordination of all hazardous disclorge site management, rene-
diation, **[emergency response, J*¢ mitigation, and elennnn nadio
ties delegated by law, reguiation, or exccutive order to the Depart-
ment of Ernvircnmonial Profoction and o 400 ol 0 Co e
sioner of the Department of Environmental Protection shall male
any intradepartinental transfers-of personnel, and adopt any
rcorgorization orders, consistent with the appropriate provisione

roX
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"of the “‘State Agency Transfer Act,”’ P. L. 1971, c. 375 (C.

52:14D-1 et seq.), as may be necessary to consolidate all baz-
ardous discharge site management, remediation, “[émergenc_y re-
sponse,J** mitigation, and cleanup -activities within the **[di-

vision]** **Division of Ilazardous Waste Management or the Di-

vision of IIazardous Site Mmgatwn“ *The provisions of this act
shall not affect the titles, terms, or conditions of employment, or
hours and salaries of present classified employees of the Department
of Environmental Protcctzon who are otherwise aﬁ'ected by this
act.* A

4. The "[fdivision]" ** Assistant Commissioner of IHazardous
Waste Management®*® shall establish a comprchensive Ilazardous
Discharge Site \Iana"ement program, which shall mcludc hu. need
not be hrmted to, the following:

a. The preparatlon and annual revision of a HazardouS—i® Substances
o XX R Kaora e )t X XA X AR MXRK X R KON B B N X IR S XXX R
BN MY SO KA I XS MR X XS K X S K VITIK KRG Y XEAg0N s
03 KRR A, X R K0T K E RN X HK RN KO 0B E XU KR K Y X E XXy Response Master
RO TR KT ENRH O ALK E XK R E YUK KR ERX KEE N UK KXY p1 o | pursuant
B 320X My X RO XN 303K XY X R A NS AR XA X P.L. 1962 c..222
60, AP AN S AY SO WIBRVARIR NI DA LW U ESH 3 5500 I VD INS BN RNV SR
EXBEANSETXEIOG NE EX OO N0 BE XFIATENKURE X EEN R N% and the formul:
mwwmmmmmxxasm&xaxmxmxxwmmwmm tion of a Maste
PO T N B B XA B SR OGN XA BE R B U DN X BN RS Lk
e Yoot e ¥ (R My XAEE K RY 2 1 YA

b. The management, remcdiation, mitiration. or cleanup, or P.L.1982 ¢.202.

Contingency

List, pursuent

any combination thereof, of hazardous discharge sites, and the )
S SR SRR ek a1 Fm-——s-ss————--—-------- ,3c appropriat
restoration of natural resources,/Aincluding potable wot-r evr=lias

dameged by a hazardous dischargetx” . T pursuant to

¢*[c. The planning for the emergency response to hazardous dis- 58:10-23.11f ¢

ckarges;
d. The administration of the New Jersey Spill Compensatic:
Fund established pursuant to P. L. 1976, ¢. 141 (C. 58:10-23.11

the NJ Spill ¢

et seq.);]"*

**FeJ"* **c.*® The establishent of a public education ai.d jui-
ticipation program. viich eloll be designed to foster general! public
understanding of the activities of the divisicr, and to provide per-
sous livirg in thc mmediate vicinity of a hazardous discharge site

R R T T e A R S SRRSO ST § (YO ORRRI

with respect to that bazardous discharge site.

—

5. TooAsiisios Comidesivne of [tm LiVISIon o*] * liuzura-
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the limits of funds appropriated or otherwise made ‘available to the
**[division]** **Division of Hazardous Waste Management or the

- Division of Hazardous Site Mitigation®*®, any officers and employ-

ees as he may deem nccessary for the performance of the “;[di-
vision’s]** **divisions’** duties, and shall fix and determine their
‘qualifications, .responsibiiities, and compensation, all without re-
gard to the provisions of Title 11 of the Revised Statutes, and may
retain or employ ﬁn;mcial, scientific, and legal consultants for the
provision of professional or technical assistance.

6. This act shall take effect immediately. °

D

. HAZARDOUS WASTE (Cleanup)

" Establishcs Division of Hazardous Waste Management and Di-
vision of Hazardous Site Mitigation in DEP.

12X



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN
CN 821 .
TRENTON. NEW JERSEY 08625-0821

BORDEN R PUTNAM HENRY T. BLEKICK!
COMMISSIONER ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER

August 14, 1986

The Honorable John O. Bennett
Assemblyman -- District 12

31 West Main Street

Freehold, New Jersey 07728

Dear Assemblyman Bennett:

At your most recent committee hearing in Kearny on a package of bills which
are designed to fund the cleanup of the state's environment, I testified

that the Department of Commerce and Econamic Development was opposed to

A-2700 as a means of partially financing the necessary cleanup because of

the unintended negative side-effect on the state's efforts to create addi-
tional employment. I also mentioned that a possible alternative source of
funding would be to dedicate, for cleanup purposes, a portion of the
increased corporate business taxes that would be coming to the state because
of the proposed federal tax revisions. You asked, at that time, if the Depart-
ment of Commerce and Economic Development would go on record as officially
supporting such a dedication, and I am pleased to report that we are now
formally supporting such a funding approach. We believe that it is far

more desirable for the corporate community to pay for their share of the envi-
ronmental cleanup by dedicating additional business tax revenues than to

raise the state corporation business tax rate from 9% to 9 1/2%.

Thank you for the courtesy extended to me during the hearing at Kearny, and
we look forward to working with your committee as this package progresses
through the Legislature.

Sincerely,

/‘Vz”/"ﬂ’- v v‘/’_ é,{{‘,é(

Henry T. Blekicki
Assistant Commissioner

HTB:smf

c: Commissioner Borden R. Putnam
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STATE OF New JERSEY
DePARTMENT OF COMMERCE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ONE WEST STATE STREET
CN 820
TRENTON, New JeRsey 08625-0820

BORDEN R. PUTNAM
COMMISSIONER August 22, 1986

Honorablce John O. Bennett

Chairman

Assembly Environmental Quality Committee
New Jerscy State Legislature

State House Annex, CN 068

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Chairman Bennett:

You have asked our Department's position on one of the options which your
Committee is considering for funding cleanup of hazardous waste sites, viz:
raisc the corporate business tax to 9.5%, but authorize the Director of
Taxation to reduce the rate to 9% if he can certify that large increases

in state tax revenues resulting from federal tax reform have actually
materialized.

We cannot support this proposal because of the adverse affect the increased
corporate business tax rate, even if short-iived, would have on attracting
new investments -- and thus new jobs -- into our State.

New Jersey has been fortunate indeed in the trend of its unemployment rate
the past few years. During the 1981-82 recession our unemployment rate
reached as high as 9.77% -- distressingly high, but anywhere from |l to 3
percentage points below the national averages. This was the first time in
recent history that New Jersey suffered less than other states in this
important indicator. As that recession ended in early 1983, New Jersey's
unemployment rate declined and, in the three-year period since then, has
held lairly steady in the 5% range.

Result: more of New Jersey's citizens are at work today than at any time
in the State's history.

The foundation for these happy statistics is not hard to find. New jobs

come from new investments, and new investments spring from new confidence
in New Jersey as a place to do business.

t¥X



Honorabice John O. Bennett
August 22, 1986
Page 2

The conflidence is fed, among other things, by the moves made in the last
few vears to reduce the tax burden upon businesses. 1In 1982 the corporate
net worth tax began to be phased out; in 1984 tax loss carry forward was
permitted; in 1984 Urban Enterprise Zone tax benefits were approved; in
1985 uncmployment compensation was overhauled with the result that in
1986, the unemployment insurance surcharge was eliminated.

The way business managers eye such moves is clearly shown in the recent
history of the Grant-Thornton General Manufacturing Climates Survey. In
this, cxecutives are polled for their appraisal of the individual states
in som¢ 22 factors which can affect business success or failure, and the
states are then ranked, with lower numbers more favorable than higher.

New Jerscey has made the most dramatic recovery of any state, climbing in
just five years from a rank of 47, just about the bottom of the heap, to
23, ahcad of all surrounding states, as well as those in the heavily
industrialized mid-west.

Tax rcduction has had much to do with this record, as shown by New Jersey's
ranking oun taxes as an individual factor:

New Jersey
Tax Rank vs.
Year Other States
1979 4ath
1980 42
1981 34
1982 30
1983 31
1984 33
1985 30

Our competition in surrounding states is well aware of the importance of
tax restraint. 1In a recent survey by New York Interface Development
Project, Inc., 32% of the companies moving from New York to New Jersey
cited "lower taxes'" as a reason.

New York and Pennsylvania now have tax rates higher than New Jersey, and
both states are now considering legislation to reduce these to favor
cconomic development.

New Jersey has won significant new respect and confidence in the business
community through, among other actions, attention to taxes and other
factors bearing on the economic climate. Reversing course at this time
by increasing the tax rate -- even for so worthwhile a cause as cleaning
up hazardous waste sites -- would send a surprising, negative signal to

tSX
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Honorable John 0. Bennett
Aupust 22, 1986
Page 3

the business comnunity. The risk to future attraction of new investments
and creation of new jobs is impossible to quantify, but is real. We
recommend, per Assistant Commissioner Blekicki's letter to you dated
August 14, 1986, copy attached, that the dedication of & portion of the
increcased corporate business taxes that would result from the proposed
federal tax revisions would be a far more desirable funding approach

than increasing the corporate business tax rate.

Sincerely,

b

BRP/f¢

cc: fH. T. Blekicki, Assistant Commissioner of Commerce
Norma LoSavio, Legislative Liaison, Department of Commerce

16X









